
From: Village of Niles FOIA Request
To: mrk@vniles.com; mv@vniles.com
Subject: [Opened] Village of Niles records request #23-105 from Niles Coalition
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:28:30 PM

-- Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to post an INTERNAL message that will be sent to staff. Attach a non-image file to have it uploaded to the request as a staff-only document. --

Village of Niles Public Records

Record request #23-105 has been submitted and assigned to you. It currently has a due date of February 16, 2023.

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records:
On February 2nd 2023 the Niles Senior Center held a “murder mystery" luncheon event. Racist symbols were a part of this organized event. Images from this event were posted to
Facebook social media, during Black History Month. (see attachments)
These images included a participant wearing a hat with the confederate flag symbol prominently displayed. Another dressed as a caricature of an Indigenous person.
Currently there is a lawsuit filed against the Village of Niles Senior Center for workplace discrimination and racism. A Black woman who served as Program Coordinator for many years,
bringing excellent programming, and beloved by the community, was terminated from her position.
We would like to understand why this seems to be a consistent pattern even after years of awareness of racism in our community.
To those ends we would like to start with all emails to/from the Niles Senior Center Director Kelly Mickle and emails to/from the Niles Human Resources department between August 1,
2020 and the date this request is processed (inclusive of those dates) that include any of the following keywords:
– "racist"
– "racism"
– "harassment"
– "retaliation"
– "discrimination"
The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.
In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.
Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.
Sincerely,
Niles Coalition
Attachments:
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From: Village of Niles FOIA Request
To: mrk@vniles.com; mv@vniles.com
Subject: [Opened] Village of Niles records request #23-105 from Niles Coalition
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:28:57 PM

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
Subject: [Opened] Village of Niles records request #23-203 from Niles Coalition
Date: Sunday, March 19, 2023 7:26:26 PM

-- Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to post an INTERNAL message that will be sent to staff. Attach a non-image file to have it uploaded to the request as a staff-only document. --

Village of Niles Public Records

Record request #23-203 has been submitted and assigned to you. It currently has a due date of March 27, 2023.

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records:
emails to/from village of Niles email addresses between February 1, 2023 and the date this request is processed (inclusive of those dates) that include any of the keywords:
– "confederate"
– "murder mystery"
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
Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?
next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fvillage-of-niles-illinois-23202%252Fvillage-of-niles-
confederate-emails-
143021%252F%253Femail%253DFOIA%252540vniles.com&url_auth_token=AAC0K7EFrXzzVQXKPOYotMw6CbM%3A1pe3L9%3A6qh2e2KKGG2vYP9NsqJidUpdyheAfj0P9baBaZP0u-
A
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From: Village of Niles FOIA Request
To: mrk@vniles.com; mv@vniles.com
Subject: [Opened] Village of Niles records request #23-203 from Niles Coalition
Date: Sunday, March 19, 2023 7:26:53 PM

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
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From: This Day in History | HISTORY Channel
To: rlg@vniles.com
Subject: 1952: King George VI dies; Elizabeth becomes queen
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 5:01:19 AM

THIS DAY IN HISTORY February 06

1952
King George VI dies; Elizabeth becomes queen
On February 6, 1952, after a long illness, King George VI of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland dies in his sleep at the royal estate at Sandringham.
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Princess Elizabeth, the older of the king’s two daughters and next in line
to succeed him, was in Kenya at the time of her father’s death; she was
off... read more
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Mary Kay Letourneau goes back to prison
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Formerly enslaved people depart on journey to Africa
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Man United players among victims of plane crash

1993
Tennis great Arthur Ashe dies of AIDS
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Ronald Reagan born
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The “Reagan Doctrine” is announced

WORLD WAR I
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German sub sinks U.S. passenger ship California

WORLD WAR II
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Mussolini fires his son-in-law
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THIS DAY IN HISTORY March 11

2011
Fukushima nuclear disaster
On March 11, 2011, the largest earthquake ever recorded in Japan
causes massive devastation, and the ensuing tsunami decimates the
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Tōhoku region of northeastern Honshu. On top of the already-horrific
destruction and loss of life, the natural disaster also gives rise to a
nuclear disaster at the Fuku... read more
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From: Hunt A Killer
To: Barb Sliwa
Subject: Barb, the hunt is on 
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 9:08:19 AM
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Murder Madness Sale

ARE YOU READY
TO CRACK
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THE CASE?
This sale expires soon, so don’t wait!

25% off box sets

All-in-one murder mysteries just got better! If you
prefer a deep level of detail, story, and gameplay,

these are for you.

SAVE 25% NOW
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25% off small cases

Short on time? Our immersive small cases are just
as satisfying as our box sets and you can solve

them in just a few hours!

SAVE 25% NOW
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Game Board

25% OFF ALL
MURDER
MYSTERY

GAMES
If you think you have what it takes to be a detective,

now’s the time to find out!

Use code CLUE25 at checkout!
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From: Barracuda Networks
To: dr@vniles.com
Subject: Barracuda Networks" Email Gateway Defense Quarantine Notification
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:41:02 AM

   
  MANAGE QUARANTINE  

1 Inbound Quarantine Emails
dr@vniles.com

From Date Subject Actions

Hunt A Killer <sam@huntaki
ller.com>

03/20/23 09:07
AM

FACE-OFF | Murder Mystery Party Week DELIVER ALLOW LIST
BLOCK LIST

  VIEW MESSAGE LOG 

Click DELIVER to have that message delivered to your primary inbox.

Click ALLOW LIST to have that message delivered to your primary inbox and have that sender added to
the Allow List.

Click BLOCK LIST to have that sender added to the Block List.

Disclaimer
Please do not forward this email. Forwarding this email will give the recipient access to all the emails in your Email Gateway
Defense inbox.

About this email
This email was sent from Barracuda Networks' Email Gateway Defense because you or your administrator has requested that
you be notified of your quarantined messages.
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mailto:dr@vniles.com
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Can you follow the clues and
solve the murder mystery?

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Virtual Escape Games
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject: Can you rise to the Challenge?
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 6:55:03 AM

View email in your browser

Play online on any device  - only £6.00 per game!

Host Your Own
Virtual Escape Event
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Hosting a virtual escape event can be a great way to bring people
together and create a fun and engaging activity. Whether you're looking

to catch up with friends, have a family night in, or celebrate a special
occasion, hosting a virtual escape event can be a great way to do it.

Our virtual escape games can be played in person or over video
conferencing platforms such as Zoom, and allow players to work

together to solve puzzles and challenges in order to escape a virtual
room or scenario.

Hosting a virtual escape event can be a great way to bring people
together and create a fun and engaging activity. Whether you're looking

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ2aXJ0dWFsLWVzY2FwZS1yb29tLmNvLnVrJTJGc3RvcmUlMkYlM0Z1dG1fc291cmNlJTNEQWN0aXZlQ2FtcGFpZ24lMjZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtJTNEZW1haWwlMjZ1dG1fY29udGVudCUzRENhbiUyQnlvdSUyQnJpc2UlMkJ0byUyQnRoZSUyQkNoYWxsZW5nZSUyNTNGJTI2dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduJTNEJTI1MjhSSEclMjUyOSUyQkhvc3QlMkJZb3VyJTJCT3duJTJCLSUyQlZpcnR1YWwlMkJFc2NhcGUlMkJHYW1lcyUyQiUyNTI4MjglMjUyRjAyJTI1Mjk%3d%26sig%3d8s4raf5eEr1VRzHd2v5hHySVTDsa6CNq4XFZDKF4iBLK%26iat%3d1677502499%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dnJJSCP0mzc1%252Bya2u%252BjC2PQ%253D%253D%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1705A8038A32A20559&c=E,1,I_5axUsV0lTeDDXECVX3OWvY0HirJwrdGiSMl60hmvsrusYvtVgApIfTzFpy0jy3fMGWgtcNKuEYblbdQ7ia-B8vUy6jrJM_CwR428GxF0mhVqk,&typo=1


Book a host Contact us for self hosting rights

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

View All Escape Games

Team Building at work?

We can create open access links for you so everyone in the organisation can
play either together or individually, and can create "no hint" games so you can
play escape room master to remove the ability to cheat your way out too!
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Introducing Our Latest
Virtual Escape Games

Our games are designed to be challenging and engaging, and require
players to work together, communicate effectively, and think creatively

in order to succeed. So why not try hosting your own virtual escape
event and bring the great night in back to life.



Escape the Alps!

Difficulty Rating:

Welcome to the Alps! After arriving,
you realise you’ve forgotten the

code to your suitcase and you can’t
get at any of your equipment. Can

anything  spark your memory...

View Escape Game

A Hotel Escape

Difficulty Rating:

It’s your first day in a new job.  You
are joining the fantastic team at

Hawaii’s premier tourist spot, at the
famous  Muani Lani Hotel. But, after
a hard day’s work, will you ever be

able to LEAVE?

View Escape Game

 Plan your next get-together and create a memorable experience
for all involved.
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A Romantic Escape

Difficulty Rating:

Sometimes Romance is not quite what it’s all cracked up to be.  You’ve been
trying to find a date for some time.  Could this new guy be the one?  Find how

how it all ends – with A Romantic Escape! 

BE WARNED – This is a HARD escape room!

View Escape Game
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From: 29307@bizmailtoday.com on behalf of Mysteries on the Net
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject: Credit Card Charge Reminder
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:13:01 PM

Hello, Chrisann,

Just a reminder . . . the charge for the murder mystery you recently
purchased from Mysteries on the Net will appear on your credit card
statement as either:

-   MSI Internet Sales, or

-   Management Strategies, Inc.

Please note this when you review your charges.

Regards,
Jack Pachuta
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This email was sent to cf@vniles.com.

MSI Internet Sales | PO Box 191  | Cedarburg, WI, US | 53012

If you no longer wish to receive communication from us:
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To update your contact information:
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From: The Daily Skimm
To: aad@vniles.com
Subject: Daily Skimm: Aries is my sign, I know that I can rhyme
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 5:26:08 AM
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Skimm’d while finding solutions

 

“We're actively seeking”
— Drew Barrymore, on another potential collab with Adam Sandler again. 100

First Dates, anyone?
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TOP STORY

Don’t Say Period

The Story

Florida lawmakers don't want some girls talking about their periods.

What?

Last week, a Florida House subcommittee passed a proposed bill that would

ban conversations about periods and sexual health in elementary schools. The

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzNMem5PY3M%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B69d447c1&c=E,1,mBoWjvRekZHK3mTXxktvTctxGo_aGCYRQU0Xm_r2lqiRHB4w72QpH9WEcKZqDvTVoMaZDy034LtLLyf44fOSisncFHWmy4YB4z5vC94Q&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzNaWk52cjQ%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B09172cac&c=E,1,sbgJCCSS6koXG9z30SpTKz2iWn_aICpYevRnIVcGzCv7BqDCzqgc1MP5BcDQAydtWyUG-F8bC12qBp9mpE10JvRGDW0H9jvJinv8RL8JBi_9CiDc8IcqjZOk&typo=1


legislation also bans students from talking about STDs or sexuality. It's the

state’s latest effort to crack down on school curriculum (see: bans on

books and critical race theory, and the ‘Don’t Say Gay Bill’). The bill still needs

to go to the floor for a full vote, but it could pass in the

Republican supermajority Legislature. 

What are people saying?

State Rep. Stan McClain (R-FL), who’s sponsoring the bill, reportedly said the

bill would bring consistency to sex education across Florida’s school districts.

But state Rep. Ashley Gantt (D) called the bill “egregious,” and raised concerns

that younger girls — who may go through puberty earlier in life —  wouldn’t be

able to ask questions about their changing bodies in school. For his part,

McClain said he’d be “amenable” to changes. Oh and, Florida’s not the only

state that’s got people raising eyebrows.

Go on.

While a federal judge in Texas debates the FDA’s approval of abortion pills,

Wyoming showed it waits for no one. On Friday, Gov. Mark Gordon (R) signed a

law making Wyoming the first state to explicitly ban abortion pills. Starting in

July, it’ll be illegal to “prescribe, dispense, distribute, sell or use” any medication

abortion drug, like mifepristone. Anyone who breaks the law may face up to six

months in prison and a $9,000 fine. Now, abortion in Wyoming is nearly

impossible, except in cases of incest, rape, or if the mother's life is at risk.

theSkimm

The conversation around women and girls is no longer just centered on

abortion access. Now, the Florida legislature is showing they can take things

a step further by trying to limit the conversation around women’s bodies and

sexual health in general.

Related Stories:
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Yes, Menstrual Cramps Can Be As Painful As Heart Attacks

Men Tried A Period Pain Simulator. TikTok Showed Us They Can’t

Handle It. 

Why More And More Girls Are Hitting Puberty Early

  

 

THE INDICTMENT

Former President Trump said he believes he’ll be arrested tomorrow.

The claims come as the Manhattan district attorney’s office is investigating a

hush money payment allegedly made to adult film star Stormy Daniels. In 2018,

Trump’s former lawyer, Michael Cohen, admitted to paying Stormy Daniels

$130,000 to keep the alleged affair between her and Trump quiet. Trump paid

him back but has denied having an affair. The case picked up steam when the

Manhattan DA convened a grand jury to dig deeper.

Now, Trump’s calling for protests and to “take our nation back.” (It’s worth noting

Trump has yet to be charged.) In the meantime, law enforcement is planning to

beef up security just in case. House Speaker Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) has said

he would direct House committees to investigate the DA’s probe. McCarthy also

said he doesn’t think Americans should protest this, saying “we want calmness

out there.” Meanwhile, Trump’s current attorney said they’d “follow the normal

procedures” pending charges.

If indicted, it would be the first time in history a former president faces criminal

charges. What comes after is TBD.
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AND ALSO...THIS

What’s writing a check…

UBS. Yesterday, the Swiss government announced that banking giant UBS will

buy its smaller rival, Credit Suisse, for more than $3 billion. Last week, Credit

Suisse’s shares dropped a record 24% — raising concerns it could default. The

banking world was already on edge after Silicon Valley Bank and Signature

Bank closed their doors. Credit Suisse was struggling with financial scandals for

years. Now, the Swiss president reportedly says the deal will offer “great

breadth for the stability of international finance.” But some experts reportedly

warn the deal is still in a fragile state and could fall apart. The markets weren’t

too happy with the news as Credit Suisse’s shares dropped 63% this morning

and UBS’s fell about 14%.

Checking in: It comes as New York Community Bancorp will take over

Signature Bank. Its 40 former branches will now operate as Flagstar Bank.

Who took a not-so-little trip…

Russian President Vladimir Putin. Over the weekend, he made a surprise visit to

Mariupol in Ukraine. It’s his first visit to the country since he launched an

invasion over a year ago. Russian forces took Mariupol last May — marking the

Kremlin’s first major victory in the war. Putin’s trip appeared to be an act of

defiance of the arrest warrant issued by the International Criminal Court (ICC).

The ICC accused Putin of committing war crimes, specifically the unlawful

deportation of Ukrainian children to Russia. The Kremlin has called these

allegations “outrageous,” considering Russia isn’t a member of the ICC so the

court’s powers are limited. Meanwhile, Chinese President Xi Jinping is set to

visit Putin in Moscow today. On the agenda: The war in Ukraine.

…Oh and speaking of high tensions, Serbia and Kosovo have reached a deal to

normalize ties, but the agreement hasn’t been finalized. The European Union

says a deal needs to go through if Serbia wants to become an EU state. The
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two have had a border conflict for decades, and Serbia does not recognize

Kosovo as an independent state.

Whose brackets are busted…

Almost everyone’s. Over the weekend, 16-seed Fairleigh Dickinson University

shocked the country by sending No. 1 Purdue packing. Kansas went home after

a close game against Arkansas. And this week, No. 15 Princeton’s Cinderella

run continues as it reaches the Sweet 16 for the first time in 56 years after

knocking out No. 2 Arizona in the process. The Princeton women’s team also

advanced — making the Ivy the first to have both teams push to the second

round. Meanwhile, Ole Miss’s women’s team upset top seed Stanford. The

Sweet 16 will be whittled down to the Elite 8 this weekend.

…Oh and speaking of sportsmania, the US is heading to the World Baseball

Classic final after defeating Cuba 14 to 2. The defending champs will face either

Mexico or Japan tomorrow night. Play ball.

What’s not doing berry good…

Trader Joe’s and Costco.

Whose love story is coming soon…

Kate and Prince William's. 

  

 

SKIMM WELL

Together with 

Lets get checked
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We’re celebrating Women’s History Month all March long, and when it comes to

women’s health, there’s no time like the present to get informed. Today’s

lesson: Did you know that women have 50 different types of hormones? Yep,

50. Making it prettyyyy common for imbalances to happen. The good news?

There are signs to look for if something’s off. Hint: a change in your metabolism,

increased anxiety, frequent urination, and more.   

Enter: LetsGetChecked. They offer 30+ easy-to-use, at-home health tests,

including a Female Hormone Health test. Which gives you the low down on your

hormonal and overall health. Think: fertility status, thyroid issues, estrogen,

progesterone, and stress levels, to name a few. Your journey to better health

starts now.

 

SKIMM TESTED

Ever wonder what products are really, really worth it? Our series Skimm Tested

— where we try out and review items so you know what to add to cart — aims

to answer that Q. Check out:

OXO kitchen products and why they’re reliable must-haves

An electric scrubbing brush that’ll keep your bathroom sparkling
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Here are today’s recs to help you live a smarter life…

1. The only credit card your wallet needs. Whether you’re swiping for

groceries, gas, dinners out, or…anything else. With this card, you can earn up

to 5% cash back on everyday purchases. Plus, there’s zero annual fee. And a

prettyyyy sweet sign-up bonus. Learn more.*

2. A shirt that can keep up with spring’s craziest weather mood swings.
This soft, sustainable blanket shirt just doesn’t miss. Dress it up or down with

pants, shorts, or leggings. It’s perfect for every day, rain (or snow) or shine.*

3. A binge-worthy murder mystery that’s Mindy Kaling-approved. Lauren
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Thoman’s novel “I’ll Stop the World” follows two friends from different lifetimes,

brought together by an unspeakable tragedy and a chance to set things right.

PS: It’s free with Amazon Prime through March 31. Get reading.*

4. Salon-quality products that’ll help you kiss dandruff goodbye. *Waves

farewell.* This brand is a leader when it comes to clean, color-safe, vegan

formulas that combat flakiness and dry scalp. Plus they’ll donate 5% of their

profits to mental health initiatives. Use SKIMM for 15% off.*

Psst...looking for more discounts on brands Skimm'rs love? Check out all of our exclusive

promo codes here.

 

SKIMM'RS

We like to celebrate the wins, big and small. Let us know how your friends,

neighbors, coworkers (and yes, even you) are making career moves, checking

off goals, or making an impact in the community.

Put me in coach…Tresa C (TX). She recently launched her own app, The

Coach Chambers. It helps people who are going through big life transitions

connect with professional coaches.

(Some) Birthdays…Coy Foley (CA), Abbie Hillis (TX), Nick McKeon (CA), Katie

Smith (OK), Molly Donahue (NY), Priscilla Rivas (CA), Kilby Macfadden (NV),

Jenna Douglass (DE), Joyce Ann Funk (ID), Jenni Smajlaj (NY), Saundra Heard

(MD), Estefania Espinosa (TX), Debbie Rivero (FL), Natalia Lepore Hagan (NY),

Natalie Djerf (NY), Stefanie Becker (AZ)

PS: Paging all members of theSkimm. Reach out here for a chance to be

featured.
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Skimm'd by: Rashaan Ayesh, Maria del Carmen Corpus and Mariza Smajlaj
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*PS: This is a sponsored post.
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzMzNWk1cUs%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B502d9717&c=E,1,1UoGGPyyMPMYe4B5_vHAEBwDSr4d85CVOQh7nZJhY_5P_1_G80gcqEWy-aXuTKuUCoeM1eW_B_n-ZL3uL5oV0NCqwJG6ZFrSabd1I668VA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudGhlc2tpbW0uY29tLw%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B3f8ddc4e&c=E,1,Zg-2Wnb7Y83jgtCn317lEnyYcK5Fr7e-VAs2FSOi3gncy6K98VH7meg_IR54dxEtO6xzpuxJLV2R9c__zf6RLOeXGa42qwfAVJWcWVH34wLh4uc,&typo=1
mailto:skimmthis@theSkimm.com
mailto:help@theskimm.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzNXNDBLcDY%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B9ac1a55e&c=E,1,gRSI7mBEqmajeP5JgBQY8TKKztUBAqBjvdOvY9GXXrREv-aggSyCn5qOtLv6DmlWeMAeEvBwlb2Oq-z-hPsfo1pNN0YIm_jVjoTl1wStjOblVQupWgk8WNK6&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzNmYzZibDU%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B45294028&c=E,1,aLY9pNp7cyHP6fX2y5OyW9uVnfrJosrbq1pwBSn4Yg2qG3wxh_demsnrYwA9fbe7WEzH6DEN7mVHouJ3dSWfBwStbCjr00R_khQPp-RkDqAOAA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2fclick%2f30891062.5381734%2faHR0cHM6Ly9za2ltbXRoLmlzLzNUQ2VFTnU%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8B775895b0&c=E,1,9Msga-9Fzvwiz_4zAo5uF0RoCzeOOuPa6uo7uNU4d-uxQ6EpsyU15Vef9BUOuXi24kuhOXCkuRLsIhf3WPcz3-SkYheZ7Hjyi323Jy0P&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.theskimm.com%2foc%2f60ca5cf1cc5ad635e948b5d8ie3p2.37ckm%2f6d9a46e5&c=E,1,KO0jvnFsnuaFbGhiOkQDJuq-WjaHdHw9-QAvjsPUbfBlQgZWcC6d5Cqxcc6UnfvoTCNQfqJmfweaS2uzPIRGvJiDhlwjGTY5g3TtlDA-x0f7z3s3Z7kqyHvORQ,,&typo=1




From: kam@vniles.com
To: mrk@vniles.com
Subject: FW: Manager"s Report
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 9:01:21 AM

 
 

From: Murphy, Angela <amurphy@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Mickle, Kelly <kam@vniles.com>
Subject: RE: Manager's Report
 

Friday, February 3rd, despite the frigid temperature outside, we had a packed house for our semi-
annual Volunteer Orientation!  35 people braved the weather to hear about how they can help
facilitate the many programs we have on a weekly basis. 
 
We hosted an interactive, member-actor participant Wild West Murder Mystery Luncheon as well as
a great trip to Milwaukee for a day at the Potawatomi Casino.  Although we had heard there were no
huge winners, everyone seemed to have had a great time. 
 
 
Angela Murphy
Program Coordinator
Niles Senior Center
999 Civic Center Drive
(847)588-8433
amurphy@vniles.com

 

From: Mickle, Kelly <kam@vniles.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Murphy, Angela <amurphy@vniles.com>
Subject: Manager's Report
 
Can you add last week’s volunteer meeting?
 
Thanks

mailto:kam@vniles.com
mailto:mrk@vniles.com
mailto:amurphy@vniles.com
mailto:kam@vniles.com
mailto:amurphy@vniles.com


From: personnel@vniles.com
To: dmd@vniles.com
Subject: FW: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:21:48 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Baraona_v_VON.pdf

FYI
 
Meagan E. Baumgartner
HR Assistant
e meb@vniles.com
p 847-588-8026
w www.vniles.com

 

From: David Sutherland <dave@nilescoalition.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:52 PM
To: Community Relations <Communityrelations@vniles.com>; Personnel <personnel@vniles.com>
Cc: Niles Coalition <coalition@nilescoalition.org>
Subject: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
 
Hello,
 
On Thursday February 2nd the Niles Senior Center held a “murder mystery" luncheon event. Racist
symbols were a part of this organized event. As if that weren’t enough, images from this event were
posted to social media, during Black History Month (photos attached). 
 
You can see that a participant was wearing a hat with the confederate flag symbol and another dressed
as a caricature of an Indigenous person.
 
While the Facebook post seems to have been deleted*, this appears to be a pattern of racism
perpetuated by the Senior Center staff under Director Kelly Mickle. (Attached: <Baraona_v_VON.pdf>)
We are very concerned and would like to know what actions the Village of Niles will take to ensure this
pattern of racism and discrimination under Mickle will end indefinitely.
 
Thank you,
:David
 
*link: <https://www.facebook.com/story.php?

mailto:personnel@vniles.com
mailto:dmd@vniles.com
mailto:meb@vniles.com
http://www.vniles.com/
https://www.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK63KBm9dkHQl&id=100063696025428


story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK63KBm9dkHQl&id
=100063696025428>
 
David Sutherland, Organizer 
(he/him/his)
Niles Coalition
https://www.nilescoalition.org
#SaveNilesLibrary
Niles Youth Community
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK63KBm9dkHQl&id=100063696025428
https://www.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK63KBm9dkHQl&id=100063696025428
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.mypronouns.org%2fsharing%2f&c=E,1,eb60t3D7JoUp-E1bEkUw9donJ1hSkNSVCDwEKhgETlaOCQgR71TsKhSSQ2aib9ZR5mHE-0iucsNFn6Cd2CdK1g9JVH0j1u14ACxN--5RUL8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.nilescoalition.org&c=E,1,nxZ7If7zGzkFKP3UjWTwnxc49vQmmYNpAxKFtNcsnmLVaxC3pM3QqajPXloaHXqp9TGlGBUDInOBY3Ig03RoFf5ao2m736G8o-05kHXFy_SEQQ,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsavenileslibrary.org&c=E,1,96MlwFp8rh17c0mY0mHjcUsl0aZIoX9aDnUbU44uuZ6ge_p3tm1KonXudQklqosw1kppdKyOOYhetZLhFOX5ZFHDQHXKcJRFBrlTN5asSNlPbMlSe5kNuq_S3s0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.nilescoalition.org%2fniles-youth-community%2f&c=E,1,1cTyy9bKuoTJ9AKIkw9w-yv1djumxijavjAHUlhrqCp-AXTbaenvbj2WpcOKxElouKj9VpXhA3Xh1bpjRybZRT-OT2rbc0fr4cMc8W7QuuW43xUbF-2TurE,&typo=1
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From: jsl@vniles.com
To: dnb@vniles.com
Subject: FW: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:46:18 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Baraona_v_VON.pdf

 
 
JOSEPH S. LA MARGO MA, ICMA-CM, Village Manager
Village of Niles | 1000 Civic Center Dr. | Niles, IL 60714
708.277.3209 cell | 847.588.8002 office | jsl@vniles.com

 

From: Dunn, Donna <dmd@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 1:25 PM
To: La Margo, Joe <jsl@vniles.com>
Subject: Fwd: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
 
This is all I have on the subject.
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S21 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Personnel <personnel@vniles.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023, 9:21 AM
To: Dunn, Donna <dmd@vniles.com>
Subject: FW: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
 
FYI
 
Meagan E. Baumgartner
HR Assistant
e meb@vniles.com
p 847-588-8026
w www.vniles.com

mailto:jsl@vniles.com
mailto:dnb@vniles.com
mailto:jsl@vniles.com
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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
 
 
 
 

mailto:dave@nilescoalition.org
mailto:Communityrelations@vniles.com
mailto:personnel@vniles.com
mailto:coalition@nilescoalition.org
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
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From: dmd@vniles.com
To: kmt@vniles.com; jsl@vniles.com
Subject: FW: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:23:41 AM
Attachments: Baraona_v_VON.pdf

Please see below. It looks like the Community Relations Committee received it, but
it was also sent to the Personnel email box. The link doesn’t work for me, so I
haven’t see the pictures yet.
 

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
mailto:kmt@vniles.com
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
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From: cf@vniles.com
To: kam@vniles.com
Subject: FW: Timesheets for Instructors
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 1:27:10 PM

Hello,
 
I did not respond because I was sick on Friday, and on Thursday, my murder mystery luncheon took
up the entire day.
The instructors fill out the forms at the front desk.  After reading the first email, I filled out the
forms.  I saw the other email later that day.  
 

From: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com>
Subject: RE: Timesheets for Instructors
 
Chrisann, I stated in an email back to you last week that I asked them for the sheets and have them,
including the Sit Stand Classes that Zhang covered.
 

From: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:20 AM
To: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com>
Subject: RE: Timesheets for Instructors
 
Hello,
 
I filled out two forms for them, but do you have two forms for Zhang (January 23 and 30)?
 

From: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:52 AM
To: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com>
Subject: Timesheets for Instructors
 
Payroll is due on Monday and I only have timesheets for Zhang for Sit, Stand, Stretch. There are no
time sheets for Maria Nickolson or Zhang for her other class.
 
Please obtain sheets for last week from them.
 
Thanks.
 
Bernie

mailto:cf@vniles.com
mailto:kam@vniles.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com
mailto:bak@vniles.com
mailto:bak@vniles.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com


From: dmd@vniles.com
To: jsl@vniles.com
Subject: Fwd: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 1:25:07 PM
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
 
On Thursday February 2nd the Niles Senior Center held a “murder mystery" luncheon event. Racist symbols were a part of
this organized event. As if that weren’t enough, images from this event were posted to social media, during Black History
Month (photos attached). 
 
You can see that a participant was wearing a hat with the confederate flag symbol and another dressed as a caricature of an
Indigenous person.
 
While the Facebook post seems to have been deleted*, this appears to be a pattern of racism perpetuated by the Senior
Center staff under Director Kelly Mickle. (Attached: <Baraona_v_VON.pdf>) We are very concerned and would like to know
what actions the Village of Niles will take to ensure this pattern of racism and discrimination under Mickle will end
indefinitely.
 
Thank you,
:David
 

mailto:dmd@vniles.com
mailto:jsl@vniles.com
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:meb@vniles.com
http://www.vniles.com/


*link: <https://www.facebook.com/story.php?
story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK63KBm9dkHQl&id=100063696025428>
 
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
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:23:50 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Baraona_v_VON.pdf

I don't know who gets the emails addressed to communityrelations@vniles.com. I assumed you. Sorry for not
forwarding right away. 

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


HE A

oS a

FEE sgl
LL
aie

3 | - ; To



LF



IN =
i ES aed FoEs i7a tis



il A |y
i |

| |

ha ;



i
a

-—
FF

=- — —
as

eR

~r=.oo hsAdA-) —- : i I
LE |[

i al
|am Riba a pe 3

| 0 B gV7 gE. YaCR) A NF Yi.=-2%iNTSs)
i 4 2 oS]

EERE SE
a De5

\
f



a -

RT Mpg SEG
hyo in 3EE F
LaI= a

aad — 1
TTTI ili | | I

3 oN I ; ol iL |

IS 3 » ny



= Lr Fh on :5 x diesBo ARC57 XK Veh. IL AW (BD i |W
rfa »

4 mm
| Lk i 1)

L] a

fy Sd Oe 2S iOia i REA Tely AF ir> / v i ba v

7 \ }|Y an
yp SE ad =

py . TR



f =
QL = F |

2 EE abe.

) ‘wu oy 7 ks4

nN al A A = x

 



From: 29307@bizmailtoday.com on behalf of Mysteries on the Net
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject: Get Your Murder Mystery Questions Answered
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:13:19 PM

Hello, again, Chrisann,

If your head is spinning while planning your Murder
Mystery Party, you may want to find out what other
people have done to plot the perfect mystery investigation.

Go to our BLOG (that's short for a web log) where you can
be in touch with other Murder Mystery Partiers around the
world.

Join the forum at: https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fmysteries-on-the-net.blogspot.com&c=E,1,EiwcOEnNeJtMfEfubztPtLfUo3LohmDhOGaQYrqP8uy1Cl8PUgPJQyVtQex1pBJRM2vVGZMDD4EMlnQTDsQjBmhq_kJmKRrgdmM_Ft4g&typo=1

All comments and questions are sleuthfully welcome.

Regards,
Jack Pachuta
The Chief Inspector

This email was sent to cf@vniles.com.

MSI Internet Sales | PO Box 191  | Cedarburg, WI, US | 53012

If you no longer wish to receive communication from us:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2fautocontactor.com%2fo%3fr%3db45d89303f87434386b64d82f994f77d%26d%3d10%26arid%3d54761%26artid%3d220681&c=E,1,ko9BZQVoiWfwyg6Y8Dw1aZbzCh8FlL4g2dd6v_K_siR0dKf89bLhcNoXJPypA7Ipq1s-
gordxbtec7p_dqq2hRVOyg1uuaV_mV-DmmA9RtwBTrMw&typo=1

To update your contact information:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2fautocontactor.com%2fo%3fc%3d1%26r%3db45d89303f87434386b64d82f994f77d%26d%3d10%26arid%3d54761%26artid%3d220681&c=E,1,h_LZlyp7eFxrXFbLi7vl7PRXpb8to92ptUOzqujiqGTz0lwtGceEyoDyGtkSvfRoaKulCYMf9HvcsoZZUMYOX-
td_fgRCOyJTmHxnLpjig,,&typo=1

mailto:29307@bizmailtoday.com
mailto:jack@mysteries-on-the-net.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fmysteries-on-the-net.blogspot.com&c=E,1,EiwcOEnNeJtMfEfubztPtLfUo3LohmDhOGaQYrqP8uy1Cl8PUgPJQyVtQex1pBJRM2vVGZMDD4EMlnQTDsQjBmhq_kJmKRrgdmM_Ft4g&typo=1


From: Chrisann Fahy
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: Gordon murder mystery $9.99
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:06:58 PM
Attachments: IMG_9324.jpg

Untitled attachment 00012.txt

mailto:cfahyfriends@yahoo.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com


From: Crystal Lake Public Library
To: src@vniles.com
Subject: LIBRARY Happenings!  Spring Break Programs
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:40:35 PM

mailto:sprice@clpl.org
mailto:src@vniles.com
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTA9pJdB8AFcT1mMCRc5r1sn97kEsUcD3hvJhPLn0qVGQX9L00cpvwDvdUOxQrLbi7gzN2RPNzwuzwYZAxO_3HnY=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


CLPL's Youth Services mascot Waffles poses next to the gift
basket prizes that will be awarded to lucky participants of
the 2023 Library Lovers Expedition.

Everyone who visits all 13 libraries in this year's expedition
will be entered into a drawing for a chance to win one of
the 13 baskets. The Library Lovers Expedition ends March 31.

Library Lovers Expedition

Kids

Saturday Storytime & Play
Birth-5 years w/caregiver
Saturdays, March 18 and
April 15
10:30-11:30 am

Drop in. No Registration
needed.

More Information!

Family Graphic Novel Club
Grade 1-4 w/caregiver
Wednesdays, March 22
and April 26
6:30-7:30 pm

Register Here!

‌

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBE1vtj4pUN9j6O7CUJ9EzEfqKhh9kELaiMeFG8hdX94tTOpD4RXh4BAyvcUbQ3mlJdnZU9bsG7MB1FcEqOq1QsUWgujEhxMIaq90xcYdzEJjcym-zbwTaoJ82a2uoIoHpWZQFCpr-5hbQHFUotayPM=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABHuJnOzNBmpGlkBwdXr_Q7Ihmzvbt8GX7hJ4FsdJuBRoTw4ItrjZfGNZ6Vs9-4ZMGCsvEZi-yTcyQT2UqkmYwQuLjM7xgBdfjSeluCZjovA7CFcbMcRmAtAI4Q_F_S9cDoQcN009AGqyIznXqpoSYAA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABHuJnOzNBmpGlkBwdXr_Q7Ihmzvbt8GX7hJ4FsdJuBRoTw4ItrjZfGNZ6Vs9-4ZMGCsvEZi-yTcyQT2UqkmYwQuLjM7xgBdfjSeluCZjovA7CFcbMcRmAtAI4Q_F_S9cDoQcN009AGqyIznXqpoSYAA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABHuJnOzNBmpGlkBwdXr_Q7Ihmzvbt8GX7hJ4FsdJuBRoTw4ItrjZfGNZ6Vs9-4ZMGCsvEZi-yTcyQT2UqkmYwQuLjM7xgBdfjSeluCZjovA7CFcbMcRmAtAI4Q_F_S9cDoQcN009AGqyIznXqpoSYAA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkAB6CFouICry_aixh0Iydrn8HN3KRmc53Tp-73P4biaaZk7Zvh6-ziFFe_8XmlUR3jUUmX1nM45FfpIYuJRuNRydf48yelu4Rc-h8GAh8z0IC7a-0K-6-EPfGAT6rJnYSGn1J8z9HMscNX91-D0_z3rIw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkAB6CFouICry_aixh0Iydrn8HN3KRmc53Tp-73P4biaaZk7Zvh6-ziFFe_8XmlUR3jUUmX1nM45FfpIYuJRuNRydf48yelu4Rc-h8GAh8z0IC7a-0K-6-EPfGAT6rJnYSGn1J8z9HMscNX91-D0_z3rIw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkAB6CFouICry_aixh0Iydrn8HN3KRmc53Tp-73P4biaaZk7Zvh6-ziFFe_8XmlUR3jUUmX1nM45FfpIYuJRuNRydf48yelu4Rc-h8GAh8z0IC7a-0K-6-EPfGAT6rJnYSGn1J8z9HMscNX91-D0_z3rIw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


Kids Spring Break Fun at the Library!

Weird But True Trivia
Grades 3-5
Monday, March 27
1-2 pm
Register Here!

Drive-In Movie
Grades K-5 w/caregiver
Wednesday, March 29
1-3 pm
Register Here!

Bunny Bash!
Ages 3-6 w/caregiver
Saturday, April 8
Join our egg-cellent storytime and then enjoy an egg hunt
throughout the library! Bring your own basket.

Register for 9:30 am

Register for 11 am

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzdjbeRrx4Qe7t8m2y1K6wRRuWzx-U-VDBsADUbHphULZhNSfPI6cv8PDG_TxuoErtCp7KkYePGKPGnyb-g4Nj6KDYjoFz-DIZgUHiwQeRuFG_kSMtG72B3512SIgkBqYjPq9Z4pWfNUg=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzdjbeRrx4Qe7t8m2y1K6wRRuWzx-U-VDBsADUbHphULZhNSfPI6cv8PDG_TxuoErtCp7KkYePGKPGnyb-g4Nj6KDYjoFz-DIZgUHiwQeRuFG_kSMtG72B3512SIgkBqYjPq9Z4pWfNUg=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzwquSKByhfRvhkw99pn8wGXMAK9HA55pspYHdad8uDMhPsM_YU6ZGnKqKP58fWv9L5Db2o2aiKzLp8EBRNpBFLC8xDvhTCEzJmkE18ys3v9evZq5HaIdqUYqmJoUZMA5o&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzwquSKByhfRvhkw99pn8wGXMAK9HA55pspYHdad8uDMhPsM_YU6ZGnKqKP58fWv9L5Db2o2aiKzLp8EBRNpBFLC8xDvhTCEzJmkE18ys3v9evZq5HaIdqUYqmJoUZMA5o&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABSuhXYyv2Vm5ym-cgHDHtlns5m9W6ivCsupwv1rqxZoE7KU_ZefASR6vrqrZKEF0Twi3Y2N5XBs7DAlWm-ZHb87wt7INpBJP571xAOzNWNJK2ndsv5TZBO4v8j4-EY7oG&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkAB-nakD6Rspcs0iI_N_Hg7CZnOhn2frsvfRGiImEL6ZK4r3IBviHTQoNWv9MBSLvOeQIR42jDBHtaae544PVW7wqiYbwbBdC91Pm0qrttBvtoL-B2b8wNz6lxha8_7R9am&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


Register for 1:30 pm

Log Your
Reading Minutes
by March 19!
If you're participating in
the Winter Reading
Program, bring your log
(or Beanstack
information if you're
tracking minutes online)
to Youth Services by
Sunday, March 19 so you
can claim your prizes.
Every student who
completes the program
receives a free book
and a prize.

More Information

Teens

Teen Art Club
Grades 6-12
Tuesdays, March 21;
April 4,18; & May 2
3-5 pm

Drop in. No registration needed!
﻿
More Information

‌

Teen Spring Break

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABv8992gSbFuOiS3uT-Xlb9gPFVKmVwbpBzYfWLxEmvoDuFdqFso0sGLAhJmabB3QjM35ht2zdV95iufx56TLSwNz2AuuVeFL5FoSL3ktnWyCJ8lGVy1Kk1SuaQAsXWRYl&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTADM91kO5bIvP4seD96UZiJTYe7niTdWzklOaM5R-LtAESE9EZa6PF8u3zDG76rPskHEQ5JySArzS2wIxSL2aBqOIDkOHSWr_R_URv5VEnbIsZMQ9X6CgERRf1kacNSC0APr3cqdyh9O&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABMTUYDIk9GaGdEsh64ZbaoXM-IbBENkLbBxsyISjTwB-MgVqPtLkt_hCQwwZCrDg24MpcJjsW6LZ1kyhr2-_H2qMtkFipIax4aQoNqsM2FLySeiFPV9YVg8d7D41gQRASoDl9zA9AaQI=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABMTUYDIk9GaGdEsh64ZbaoXM-IbBENkLbBxsyISjTwB-MgVqPtLkt_hCQwwZCrDg24MpcJjsW6LZ1kyhr2-_H2qMtkFipIax4aQoNqsM2FLySeiFPV9YVg8d7D41gQRASoDl9zA9AaQI=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABKHBRLJ2b8AvbdyPvIeJOh6UvsgJvUEaPWEmCHM2sHsXgDP_v5ds4RdXbQ-W0QOqtLyOqD0o-NuLC_rFVG0LdHTeHUlmXFjfQoZuCF9Lk3Ab5ulbgCE4pOUib8v-bG6VAII0R4mmNTjYPo2dRMVGU1v9-kCK5GA9m&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


Murder Mystery
Grades 6-12
Saturday, March 25 to
Sunday, April 2

Teens and their families can
pick up a murder mystery kit
a the Adult Services desk to
solve at home or in the
library.

Register Here!

Teen - String Art Poetry
Grades 6-12
Thursday, April 13
6-8 pm
Make a poetic book of string art
using embroidery thread and
nails.

Register Here!

Adults

Device Drop-in
Fridays, March 17 and
April 21
10 am-Noon
Adult Services DIY Area

Need help with your smart-
phone, tablet, laptop or
eReader? Bring your device
and questions to this drop-in
event. CLPL staff will help you

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABsmAtsfAJocUxK4kHMWH8knP2jslEbKcP2w8nUMbMb8TPudwLwpf5JsJvwvbc35-zgcHWbMEr2dPHRIthge2RJ9yiU3DaTs1SFE7opOis6NNQvg6oS0dicYW_ms9bGkBKq4RiPqoW9SBy5KpGhflAe819_L0kLlYM&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABKHBRLJ2b8AvbdyPvIeJOh6UvsgJvUEaPWEmCHM2sHsXgDP_v5ds4RdXbQ-W0QOqtLyOqD0o-NuLC_rFVG0LdHTeHUlmXFjfQoZuCF9Lk3Ab5ulbgCE4pOUib8v-bG6VAII0R4mmNTjYPo2dRMVGU1v9-kCK5GA9m&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABsmAtsfAJocUxK4kHMWH8knP2jslEbKcP2w8nUMbMb8TPudwLwpf5JsJvwvbc35-zgcHWbMEr2dPHRIthge2RJ9yiU3DaTs1SFE7opOis6NNQvg6oS0dicYW_ms9bGkBKq4RiPqoW9SBy5KpGhflAe819_L0kLlYM&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABn0WJpfmddMzge291A2Eq8bYAzDtfdOBCD4dvsLFB6GT-4gr8G19Uchzn8CipjPjbUrJbh9iDlP9NakjFiILX_RBPHqem7neEVqxbvIgltxJ6UJL9YRV5XwmjEYxz3avGJaC568bgvT4=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABn0WJpfmddMzge291A2Eq8bYAzDtfdOBCD4dvsLFB6GT-4gr8G19Uchzn8CipjPjbUrJbh9iDlP9NakjFiILX_RBPHqem7neEVqxbvIgltxJ6UJL9YRV5XwmjEYxz3avGJaC568bgvT4=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABn0WJpfmddMzge291A2Eq8bYAzDtfdOBCD4dvsLFB6GT-4gr8G19Uchzn8CipjPjbUrJbh9iDlP9NakjFiILX_RBPHqem7neEVqxbvIgltxJ6UJL9YRV5XwmjEYxz3avGJaC568bgvT4=&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABQXT0Fbejomohc3U6qQxKkjK5NPm_Suo54NdQnN2cueBWY9aHBth6QuiHVAly0yfIKGukr6VOO0j_SsJkDJMqR6KFCcYpSWQrhajJefWj8UJbl2cfaMio7OT2QRNATm_S&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


navigate your device and
the library’s digital resources.

More Information

Tuesday Night Movie - "Elvis"
Tuesday, March 21
6-8:30 pm
Ames Room
Rated PG-13, 2022

Register Here

Build a Bee a Home
Ages 10 & up
Tuesday, March 28
6:30-8 pm

Register Here!

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABQXT0Fbejomohc3U6qQxKkjK5NPm_Suo54NdQnN2cueBWY9aHBth6QuiHVAly0yfIKGukr6VOO0j_SsJkDJMqR6KFCcYpSWQrhajJefWj8UJbl2cfaMio7OT2QRNATm_S&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABQXT0Fbejomohc3U6qQxKkjK5NPm_Suo54NdQnN2cueBWY9aHBth6QuiHVAly0yfIKGukr6VOO0j_SsJkDJMqR6KFCcYpSWQrhajJefWj8UJbl2cfaMio7OT2QRNATm_S&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABCbVQruWu5Uez3EAQ2B3UpYrHyVpDsMl320vDH4eZJqaDbtnuloeNoqJZ0TonzMnZjXfK8mPNwty2S5OmXS7hbhnEWIdxKBikyYAuus-z9TX-Pg-4tMhdXv13IAC9-XeFBmSvHmVH6q44aTu2GXfyGw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABCbVQruWu5Uez3EAQ2B3UpYrHyVpDsMl320vDH4eZJqaDbtnuloeNoqJZ0TonzMnZjXfK8mPNwty2S5OmXS7hbhnEWIdxKBikyYAuus-z9TX-Pg-4tMhdXv13IAC9-XeFBmSvHmVH6q44aTu2GXfyGw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABCbVQruWu5Uez3EAQ2B3UpYrHyVpDsMl320vDH4eZJqaDbtnuloeNoqJZ0TonzMnZjXfK8mPNwty2S5OmXS7hbhnEWIdxKBikyYAuus-z9TX-Pg-4tMhdXv13IAC9-XeFBmSvHmVH6q44aTu2GXfyGw==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzTtDwlQxNRw65Mb1WPvbP247B9rECPRmqUkxRBdO_ASHFyweSTBcOQ2oendIEwgg3l6T-56CCPBPZ-Mk9LV9HEniBYkgfktFFXlMI7ViXE9imUdnbEVQlJSGRg_xyMGH2gd7XOZA1HST2xuK4H1UEZA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzTtDwlQxNRw65Mb1WPvbP247B9rECPRmqUkxRBdO_ASHFyweSTBcOQ2oendIEwgg3l6T-56CCPBPZ-Mk9LV9HEniBYkgfktFFXlMI7ViXE9imUdnbEVQlJSGRg_xyMGH2gd7XOZA1HST2xuK4H1UEZA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzTtDwlQxNRw65Mb1WPvbP247B9rECPRmqUkxRBdO_ASHFyweSTBcOQ2oendIEwgg3l6T-56CCPBPZ-Mk9LV9HEniBYkgfktFFXlMI7ViXE9imUdnbEVQlJSGRg_xyMGH2gd7XOZA1HST2xuK4H1UEZA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTG-ZRg4XiHbzTtDwlQxNRw65Mb1WPvbP247B9rECPRmqUkxRBdO_ASHFyweSTBcOQ2oendIEwgg3l6T-56CCPBPZ-Mk9LV9HEniBYkgfktFFXlMI7ViXE9imUdnbEVQlJSGRg_xyMGH2gd7XOZA1HST2xuK4H1UEZA==&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==


Illinois Libraries Present:
Danny Trejo Talks Tacos,
Hollywood and
Redemption
Tuesday, April 4
7-8 pm
Zoom program

Register Here!

Visit our website

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABlpI2ZfzYPQ-nh2yGK7DebDcq91J-jWQXEBTRt4yO89zZuizw7WyPL3MUTIVNhLDu2qeSSZL4A2lrTUiEA0LsIXIY9USYdZyZM3nBBqqfQw-YnqnaC7A4JYz1FCxn7vwAf0bxux9yzeKWQd68iHIz9NqqXMFvkCwK5JlzsQvbsynqnVn4LDplz0QrCypv6wB4G-VpoY9sZ0_56swKPUjFMi8F-1uLGH0H&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015iq4DsoPV8MdedSyTrA8oXw-_rve2OxQbmJBuD7UbLcsbciEnv0jTBJitzjBUkABlpI2ZfzYPQ-nh2yGK7DebDcq91J-jWQXEBTRt4yO89zZuizw7WyPL3MUTIVNhLDu2qeSSZL4A2lrTUiEA0LsIXIY9USYdZyZM3nBBqqfQw-YnqnaC7A4JYz1FCxn7vwAf0bxux9yzeKWQd68iHIz9NqqXMFvkCwK5JlzsQvbsynqnVn4LDplz0QrCypv6wB4G-VpoY9sZ0_56swKPUjFMi8F-1uLGH0H&c=r7GDSRzFdxy4B5H_57GOdA8v9JpyRjn2YQTd9HVzXUIqhsk55wZO3g==&ch=uzzOeyXnGFYAE09dadFZlDah8TXN59fKOY7pzYS083dr17qJWcBsWQ==
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From: Sarah Cole and Hervas, Condon & Bersani, PC
To: kae@vniles.com
Subject: Local Police News BONUS (Pt. 2) : February 13, 2023
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 7:45:54 AM

HCBullet  & Local Police News                                        November 3, 2020

Local Police News BONUS for February 13, 2023
PODCASTS and PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

II couldn't fit these into the other Bonus email, and couldn't stand not passing these along
this week. Thanks for your patience!)

On the Game of Crime Podcast. Julie Mackay Cracks a 31-year-old Cold Case [The first
part is about how women in policing were treated when they were first allowed into the
English Police service, and what stress she went through as a rising police leader with
three needy children. The discussion of her part in investigating the cold case of a
murdered teenaged girl starts at the end of Part 1. If she includes some of the anecdotes
she tells in the first part in her book, it's a remarkable yarn! SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-
13-2023. Available at: https://gameofcrimespodcast.com/part-1-julie-mackay-cracks-a-31-
year-old-cold-case/ .
Notes: Part 2: https://audioboom.com/posts/8238304-part-2-julie-mackay-cracks-a-31-
year-old-cold-case-homicide . Her book, Mackay Julie and Robert Murphy. To Hunt a
Killer. HarperElement 2022, is available at these
libraries: https://worldcat.org/en/title/1308670043 

On the Law Enforcement Today Podcast . Ambushed, Shot And Police Partner Was

mailto:lawyer@hcbattorneys.com
mailto:kae@vniles.com
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Killed. Her 20th Day On The Street. [The officer's narration of the events in the shooting
would make a useful case study. SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://omny.fm/shows/law-enforcement-today/ambushed-shot-and-her-police-partner-
was-killed-it  .

On the Law Enforcement Today Podcast . She Started Blue Line Bears at 14-Years-Old
For Families of Fallen Law Enforcement Officers. Her Amazing Story [The custom-made
bears are constructed out of the officer's patches and uniform shirt. She talks about how
the bears are made (how much they cost to ship!), and why she had to take the
promotional signs about her organization off her vehicle. Hm! SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed
2-13-2023. Available at: https://omny.fm/shows/law-enforcement-today/just-14-when-she-
started-blue-line-bears-for-famil  .

On the Policing Matters Podcast. Bill Powers on homicide investigations: ’It is not about
you, it is about a victim and the victim’s family’ [The murder was committed about 20 years
ago in Massachusetts. The circumstances of the investigation and the family reaction,
made the case significant as a case study. His observations at the end about the
importance of working as a team is worth remembering. "Players win games, but teams
win championships." SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://policingmatters.podbean.com/e/bill-powers-on-homicide-investigations-it-is-not-
about-you-it-is-about-a-victim-and-the-victim-s-family/ .
Notes: The book is listed in Worldcat, but no library admits to owning it. Here's its Amazon
page: When the Smoke Cleared: A Murder Mystery in Malden https://a.co/d/2Zp38vK 

On the Policing Matters Podcast. Jay Wadsworth on failure to control combative subjects:
’The number 1 problem is training’ [The guest advocates for Brazilian Jujitsu tactics, so
you may know of him already. He urges hands-on control tactics, and team tactics for
restraining a subject. SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://policingmatters.podbean.com/e/jay-wadsworth-on-failure-to-control-combative-
subjects-the-number-1-problem-is-training/ .

Today's Tip from Lexipol. Learning from History in Public Safety [Those of you who have
attended any of Gordon Graham's Risk Management courses will recall the emphasis he
puts on analyzing situations that have gone wrong, and learning from them. He's still
right! SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://www.lexipol.com/resources/todays-tips/learning-from-history-in-public-safety/  .

Via How 2 Love Our Cops . Home Watch: Law Enforcement Spouse Conference
: Building Strength for the Journey [This one-day conference will be held in four cities
between March and the autumn. The closest one is scheduled in the autumn for
Oklahoma City, OK, but the availability of an event on the subject might be helpful. SLC]
[Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://www.how2loveourcops.org/events/homewatch-spouse-conference/ .

Via the SCCJA Trending Topics. Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC) Task Force
Program [Just FYI. The OJJDP recently sponsored one of their webinars on sextortion
prevention. Only members of this organization can access the recording, though. So, if
you're interested in the subject, you might want to look into the resources this organization
offers. SLC] [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://www.icactaskforce.org/  .

Via the SCCJA Trending Topics, and Officer. com. Former Illinois Police Chief Talks
About Lessons in Leadership [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
www.officer.com/command-hq/article/21294690/former-illinois-police-chief-talks-about-
lessons-in-leadership  .

Via the SCCJA Trending Topics, and Police1. Book excerpt: A Preparation Guide For the
Assessment Center Method [Web Page]. Accessed 2-13-2023. Available at:
https://www.police1.com/police-jobs-and-careers/articles/book-excerpt-a-preparation-
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guide-for-the-assessment-center-method-BMCko6bi0yviptoR/  .
Notes: The book is about $50 through Amazon: A Preparation Guide for the Assessment
Center Method https://a.co/d/i7aokIp  
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
Subject: Murder mystery $18.12
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:08:12 PM
Attachments: IMG_9326.jpg

Untitled attachment 00018.txt

mailto:cfahyfriends@yahoo.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com


From: Chrisann Fahy
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: Murder mystery $482
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 4:12:31 PM
Attachments: IMG_9351.jpg

Untitled attachment 00052.txt

mailto:cfahyfriends@yahoo.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com


From: cf@vniles.com
To:
Subject: Murder Mystery
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:53:54 AM

Hello,
 
I hope you can come at least 15 minutes early for the murder mystery. 
 
 
Chrisann Fahy
Program Coordinator
Niles Senior Center
999 Civic Center Drive
Niles, IL 60714
P (847) 588-8436
F (847) 588-8455
cf@vniles.com
Due to NSC trips and programs, it may take time to respond.  If you need immediate
assistance, please contact the front desk (847) 588-8420.  However, I will get back to you as
soon as possible. 

 



From: cf@vniles.com
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: Murder Mystery Cookies $32.98
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:14:45 AM

 
 
 
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
To: bak@vniles.com
Subject: Murder Mystery
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:40:07 PM

Hello,
 
I guess Chennell called last week to cancel the murder mystery, but Bob is still registered, and it
won’t let me put the money back in their account.
 
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
To: SeniorCenterEmails@vniles.com
Subject: Murder Mystery
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:27:32 PM

Hello,
 
I just want to say thank you to everyone for all your help!
 
 
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
mailto:SeniorCenterEmails@vniles.com
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From: Group Theater Tix
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: New Group Tours Chrisann
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:25:34 AM

 

 

What's New For Group Tix & Tours
 

Group Theater Tix, now also known as Group Tix & Tours, continues to
provide discounted group tickets to professional theater and concerts in
the Chicagoland area. The new name highlights our expanded services to
provide quality tour experiences and increased opportunities for your
groups.

Group Tix & Tours Offers:
Unique Chicagoland Day Trips
Day trips from Chicago to Milwaukee
AND NEW: Extended trips from Chicago and (Milwaukee) to Detroit

We look forward to working with you to discover all the regional
hidden gems your groups will rave about! (details below)

 

VIP Group Leader Event
You're Invited:

﻿Tour | Theater | Tea

Group planners are invited to join us on
March 8 for an exclusive group sales
VIP Event to help you navigate the
"new group normal" and introduce you

mailto:tami@grouptheatertix.com
mailto:cf@vniles.com


Limited Capacity - RSVP a must! Email
Tami@grouptheatertix.com

to the vast array of new opportunities
available for your groups. This event is
for qualified group leaders, planers and
tour operators.

VIP Event Details

Group Tours
 

Murder Mystery in the Hangar

The ultimate in Whodunit? Pick your
mystery theme and bring your group to
Hangar Two in Glenview for an
afternoon of good food, beer tasting
and crime-solving fun.

Learn More

Mural Tours

Get a behind-the-scenes look at some
of the most beautiful public art. All
tours are led by a muralist. Customized
tours may include art studios, galleries,
lunch, and more.

Learn More

mailto:tami@grouptheatertix.com
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00125u2q3FtGYYp-V5QPmp0x_PVWkKP0tahqGpRGW4qh73YZ0plzD_HunELH7alPUCJ4kX2WfpRNYNQ_PT3H5n2zYFjQD9lkwkIi9XxY7e5EVKlYihGdbyGzZsuiTpuKE-H22cYEYE8EF8wl71r2UIfr392La24S7JSr6OtaEYIRxA=&c=rGZVTJObFjjxFRPQNaVNdEjjTUXrw474PZJeX-TFu2lDTbgGPrVQpQ==&ch=XRk6NVmMNTfVKSgnCqBMHtXOmQO1wA6AgX5SGJDYmoYvNf4833ihlA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00125u2q3FtGYYp-V5QPmp0x_PVWkKP0tahqGpRGW4qh73YZ0plzD_HuuP0Jv-3EvtpDuX3VNVpBsLbMnUb9Mk8xcIrdAu-vQinasBMa2kiWYyllHn8Cj3Qrr6uM6Ieg73Ul0RTIPl0s-992VjNx5lnzqSDtEOpY9r8_Q1DGrrIsZETk5u7N_qiOloO5fbhV1zigVkzwk1anri8161qVkVv2w==&c=rGZVTJObFjjxFRPQNaVNdEjjTUXrw474PZJeX-TFu2lDTbgGPrVQpQ==&ch=XRk6NVmMNTfVKSgnCqBMHtXOmQO1wA6AgX5SGJDYmoYvNf4833ihlA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00125u2q3FtGYYp-V5QPmp0x_PVWkKP0tahqGpRGW4qh73YZ0plzD_HuuP0Jv-3EvtpfqLELAH-OHEmcrun_3kZVzXEX1gracyscJbJRSRlGjhuTUvHfK2J-a2uNED4tdA_STCV_5taRSdCTbh73nPxpclh1ydFsLDQhVrxpgWnU5hgmP3-jUHVxVQdW901LONYL5JpOaGQ7Mc=&c=rGZVTJObFjjxFRPQNaVNdEjjTUXrw474PZJeX-TFu2lDTbgGPrVQpQ==&ch=XRk6NVmMNTfVKSgnCqBMHtXOmQO1wA6AgX5SGJDYmoYvNf4833ihlA==


Schilemiel, Schlimazel
Laverne & Shirley Themed Tour of

Milwaukee!

Experience Milwaukee through the
eyes of Laverne & Shirley. See Shotz
Brewery, go mini bowling, see the
Bronz Fonz statue, eat pizza, and top
off the day with frozen custard from
the nostalgic Leons Drive-In. Plus lots
of surprises.

Learn More

It's Not Just a Tour
Destination...It's An Exclusive

Experience!

We are the leader in creative Detroit
itineraries. Why Detroit? Detroit has
changed a lot in the past years. It is
filled with an energy, a vibrancy that
can be heard through all the people
you meet. Call to learn more about our
one-of-a-kind itineraries.

Learn More

Group Tix - Chicago

Grant Park Music Festival
Experience Classic Chicago

June 14- August 19, 2023
Your groups will enjoy reserved seats
in the Pavilion for the summer concert
series. The season includes a thrilling
lineup of classical favorites such as
the Beethoven Symphony No.
7, Brahms Requiem, Pictures at an

Personality,
The Lloyd Price Musical

May 30 - September 17, 2023
You may not know his name, but you

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00125u2q3FtGYYp-V5QPmp0x_PVWkKP0tahqGpRGW4qh73YZ0plzD_HuuP0Jv-3Evtp5_v9L2R2ncy-2ysmhZr6_j2-0K9lmWYpRrD605iu60NTUPFpXI7y9AAKvbsW86AVmXXWUymWIehRb0JMhaaRO1G6uYy2AEn4CsgTaiJNb9oL5LfsVUrycQ6snePx--h-i46em8bVFb7pV1DxLtOT7Q==&c=rGZVTJObFjjxFRPQNaVNdEjjTUXrw474PZJeX-TFu2lDTbgGPrVQpQ==&ch=XRk6NVmMNTfVKSgnCqBMHtXOmQO1wA6AgX5SGJDYmoYvNf4833ihlA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00125u2q3FtGYYp-V5QPmp0x_PVWkKP0tahqGpRGW4qh73YZ0plzD_HuuP0Jv-3EvtpDfwfaqriPrgiXBDldPYtLKiRfo8e2YiHi0FxJ5S3u4m9xzH0P7tKkLwoFhiWf0VtTacPXwixNe1jcrzcr1tAYGbbmLC2Wc_m1LEKCaIy5l7x0C0f_ZrYxA==&c=rGZVTJObFjjxFRPQNaVNdEjjTUXrw474PZJeX-TFu2lDTbgGPrVQpQ==&ch=XRk6NVmMNTfVKSgnCqBMHtXOmQO1wA6AgX5SGJDYmoYvNf4833ihlA==


Exhibition, and the Tchaikovsky Piano
Concerto No. 1. The lineup offers fun-
filled evenings of lighter fare,
including Rhapsody in Blue, Bravo
Broadway, and Cirque Returns, with
the return of the high-flying, death-
defying aerialist team Troupe Vertigo.
Click below for a complete schedule
and the 2023 highlights for groups.

Learn More

will know his music! PERSONALITY! ,
the critically acclaimed new musical
celebrates the life, career, and
unforgettable songs of trailblazing
Rock & Roll Hall of Fame legend, Lloyd
Price (1933-2021).
Personality features many of Price’s
classic songs, including “Stagger Lee,”
“Lawdy Miss Clawdy,” and his
trademark song, “Personality.” The
musical’s book is by B. Jeffrey
Madoff, based on extensive
conversations with Price. 
Click on Learn More for Early Booking Special!

Learn More

Ernest Shakleton Loves Me
Porchlight Music Theatre

May 6 - June 1, 2023
In this wildly inventive and
romantic adventure, a sleep-deprived
single mom who makes her living as
a video game music composer is
contacted across space and time, via a
crossed connection on her cell
phone, by the famous early 20th-
century polar explorer Ernest
Shackleton+ while he is stranded on an
iceberg in the Antarctic in the early
1900s

Learn More

Late Nite Catechism
Nuns 4 Fun Productions

Open-Ended Run
Call it Loretta Young meets Carol
Burnett and Whoopi Goldberg. Late
Nite Catechism is reopening in
September 2021.
Call it part catechism class, part stand-
up routine- Late Nite Catechism iis an
interactive comedy, one of the longest-
running shows in Chicago and U.S.
theater history. Sister says, " Let's Get
Back in the Habit!". Check our website
for Easter Bunny Bingo - now
playing.

Learn More

Group Tix - Evanston
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The Threepenny Opera
Theo Ubique Cabaret

March 23 - April 30, 2023
The Threepenny Opera is a biting
satire of the post-war rise of
capitalism, wrapped up in Kurt Weill’s
jazzy score, and the tale of Macheath,
a debonair crime lord on the verge of
turning his illegal empire into a
legitimate business. Songs
from Threepenny have become classic
standards, including “Pirate Jenny”
and, most notably, “Mack the Knife,”
which has been covered by everyone
from Frank Sinatra to Michael Buble.

Call for Details

Passing Strange
Theo Ubique Cabaret

June 9 - July 30, 2023
Passing Strange is a daring musical that
takes you on a journey across boundaries
of place, identity, and theatrical
convention. Stew brings us the story of a
young bohemian who charts a course for
“the real” through sex, drugs, and rock ‘n’
roll. Loaded with soulful lyrics and
overflowing with passion, the show takes
us from Black middle-class America to
Amsterdam, Berlin, and beyond on a
journey toward personal and artistic
authenticity.

Call for Details

 

Group Needs | Personal Service
312-423-6612

www.grouptixandtours.com
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From: Group Theater Tix
To: jco@vniles.com
Subject: New Group Tours jco@vniles.com
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
mailto:jco@vniles.com


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
Subject: New Group Tours kam@vniles.com
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:25:37 AM

 

 

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
Subject: Niles Senior Center
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:57:18 AM

Hello,
 
I hope you can come 15 minutes early so we can review everything before the murder mystery.
 
 
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
Subject: Please Help!
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:13:01 PM

Dear Chrisann,

Your confidence in purchasing a murder mystery event
from Mysteries on the Net is greatly appreciated.

YET . . . a problem has arisen.

Some of my customers are posting the solutions to the
mysteries on their websites. Needless to say, this is
a SERIOUS PROBLEM because others can see "whodunit"
before arriving at the event.

PLEASE, PLEASE, PLEASE!!! Don't reveal the ending to
the world. Some things deserve to remain secrets.

Thanks for your help.

Sleuthfully,
Jack Pachuta
The Chief Inspector

This email was sent to cf@vniles.com.
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From: David Sutherland
To: Community Relations Commission; Niles Human Resources
Cc: Niles Coalition
Subject: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:52:26 PM
Attachments: Baraona_v_VON.pdf
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seniorcenter_facebookpost_11-2-20231.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00063.htm
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Untitled attachment 00066.htm
seniorcenter_facebookpost_11-2-20233.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00069.htm
seniorcenter_facebookpost_11-2-20234.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00072.htm
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Untitled attachment 00075.htm
seniorcenter_facebookpost_11-2-20236.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00078.htm
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Untitled attachment 00081.htm
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Untitled attachment 00084.htm
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Untitled attachment 00087.htm
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Untitled attachment 00090.htm
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Untitled attachment 00093.htm
seniorcenter_facebookpost_11-2-202312.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00096.htm

Hello,

On Thursday February 2nd the Niles Senior Center held a “murder mystery" luncheon event.
Racist symbols were a part of this organized event. As if that weren’t enough, images from
this event were posted to social media, during Black History Month (photos attached). 

You can see that a participant was wearing a hat with the confederate flag symbol and another
dressed as a caricature of an Indigenous person.

While the Facebook post seems to have been deleted*, this appears to be a pattern of racism
perpetuated by the Senior Center staff under Director Kelly Mickle. (Attached:
<Baraona_v_VON.pdf>) We are very concerned and would like to know what actions the
Village of Niles will take to ensure this pattern of racism and discrimination under Mickle will
end indefinitely.

Thank you,
:David

*link: <https://www.facebook.com/story.php?
story_fbid=pfbid0raNtKXmAzDa62ceWqEAmhR2zxHmzN6j14JcRqfxYbh9uLrwsYAkwgK
63KBm9dkHQl&id=100063696025428>

David Sutherland, Organizer 
(he/him/his)
Niles Coalition
https://www.nilescoalition.org

mailto:dave@nilescoalition.org
mailto:communityrelations@vniles.com
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
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From: amurphy@vniles.com
To: kam@vniles.com
Subject: RE: Manager"s Report
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:48:52 AM

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


From: jco@vniles.com
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: RE: Murder Mystery
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:39:51 PM

Nice job partner!
 

From: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:28 PM
To: List - Senior Center Emails <SeniorCenterEmails@vniles.com>
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
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:07:01 AM

Yes, we can add more.  I am submitting the order by 10:30am today. 
 

From: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:34 PM
To: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com>
Subject: Murder Mystery
 
I set it up yesterday to cut it off, but now it looks like there are 2 spots open, not sure who got a
refund. Rochelle Kornick would like to attend with lunch since Charna is involved in it. Let me know
so I can call her please.
 
Thanks.

mailto:cf@vniles.com
mailto:bak@vniles.com


From: bak@vniles.com
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: RE: Murder Mystery
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:45:33 AM

Jayne Massey just registered
 

From: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:07 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:08:25 AM

Great thank you.
 

From: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 9:46 AM
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
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:06:11 PM

It appears someone has this as a pending receipt, so I am unable to issue a refund until the pending
receipts are cancelled, this could take up to an hour or two after the pending receipt is cancelled.
 

From: Fahy, Chrisann <cf@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:40 PM
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
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:58:16 AM

Ok thank you, sorry that has never happened to me before.
 

From: Knapik-Warner, Bernie <bak@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:06 PM
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


 



From: maj@vniles.com
To: support@pagefreezer.atlassian.net
Subject: RE: PFCS-37100 Trouble Viewing Individual Facebook Photos
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:45:02 PM

Thanks! My login is  Account is r facebook page. Post is from
February 2, 2023, beginning with “Murder Myster at NSC today…” And I’m basically looking to
inspect all photos in that post, along with any feedback/comments on any photos in the post, along
with when the post/photos were deleted.
 
I’ll ultimately be adding those records to my Case, “NSC Murder Mystery.” I can do that myself (if I’m
able to) or you can feel free to add those yourself if that’s part of the process.
 
I hope that give you enough information. That is the only item I need to address at this time. Thanks!
 
Mitch Johnson
 

From: Killian O'Donoghue  
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Johnson, Mitchell <maj@vniles.com>
Subject: PFCS-37100 Trouble Viewing Individual Facebook Photos
 
—-—-—-—
Reply above this line.

Hi Mtich,

 

Thanks for reaching out to us today with your report above - lovely to hear from you.

 

I would be happy to assist you with your query regarding these photos, I was made aware of this
issue yesterday, but was advised of a resolution early this morning. Could you advise on the
account, post, and date range you are inspecting, and I shall review immediately.

 

Kindly advise if you wish to address any further items, or inquiries you may have - happy to help.

 

Wishing you a pleasant start to the weekend.

 

In a few days, you should receive our one-question survey about this support experience.
We would greatly appreciate it if you took 30 seconds to complete it.



 

Kindest Regards,

Killian

Killian O'Donoghue changed the status to Pending.

View request · Turn off this request's notifications

This is shared with Mitchell Johnson.

Powered by Jira Service Management | Sent by Pagefreezer
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From: dmd@vniles.com
To: personnel@vniles.com
Subject: RE: Racism at the Niles Senior Center
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:51:47 AM
Attachments: image002.png

I’ve sent to Kathy Thake and Joe La Margo. Thank you.
 

From: Personnel <personnel@vniles.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:22 AM
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
To: KNewton@lwd.org
Subject: RE: Seniors!
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:44:48 PM

Hi-
Sorry, crazy day!  We ran a Murder Mystery luncheon today J
We hire instructors for all of our programs, and charge what it will cost to run them.
Have a great night! 
-Jaymi
 

From: Kandice Newton <KNewton@lwd.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 11:16 AM
To: Blickhahn, Jaymi <jco@vniles.com>
Subject: RE: Seniors!
 
Hi Jaymi!
 
Wow! You guys offer a lot of amazing programs!
 
Who are your instructors running the fitness classes and arts and crafts classes? Are those
employees of yours or do you contract out?
 
I would love to sit down and talk about maybe offering some programs together for the Fall!
 
Kandice Newton, CPRP
Recreation Supervisor
Village of Lincolnwood
847-745-4723
 

From: Blickhahn, Jaymi <jco@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Kandice Newton <KNewton@lwd.org>; csxhwarz@cityofevanston.org
Subject: RE: Seniors!
 
Hi Kandice,
Sounds great! 
Here’s a link to our current program guide. 
Niles Senior Center January-February 2023 Program Guide.pub (vniles.com)
Good luck with your new gig in Lincolnwood.  I’m up for chatting about seniors anytime J
Thanks,
Jaymi
 
Jaymi Blickhahn
Niles Senior Center

mailto:jco@vniles.com
mailto:KNewton@lwd.org
mailto:jco@vniles.com
mailto:KNewton@lwd.org
mailto:csxhwarz@cityofevanston.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.vniles.com%2fDocumentCenter%2fView%2f13313%2fNiles-Senior-Center-January-February-2023-Program-Guide%3fbidId%3d&c=E,1,4LMgrQD4giPLRb5maAGiEVPnSsPKxVWQytwx_lChV052drYQ4JnpdH2X0SZk07I7FNRKsoxdTOT726KHhfPNVuUeGoSoU88sAYXX_uLg2ztYmXTocQCrmuc-&typo=1


(847)588-8434
 
 
 

From: Kandice Newton <KNewton@lwd.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:16 AM
To: Blickhahn, Jaymi <jco@vniles.com>; csxhwarz@cityofevanston.org
Subject: Seniors!
 
Hello!
 
My name is Kandice Newton, and I am the Recreation Supervisor for the Village of Lincolnwood! I
met you both at the IPRA Conference last week!
 
I would love to chat about seniors, and maybe even discuss co-oping on some programs!
 
I look forward to hearing from you both!
 
Kandice Newton, CPRP
Recreation Supervisor
Village of Lincolnwood
847-745-4723
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. E-mail messages may contain information that is
confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message
unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please
forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.
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


From: Kandice Newton
To: Blickhahn, Jaymi
Subject: RE: Seniors!
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 2:21:16 PM

Gotcha! Okay, thanks for the information!
 
Would you be interested in chatting about coming together in the future for some programming?
 
Kandice Newton, CPRP
Recreation Supervisor
Village of Lincolnwood
847-745-4723
 

From: Blickhahn, Jaymi <jco@vniles.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:45 PM
To: Kandice Newton <KNewton@lwd.org>
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
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:58:20 AM

Sorry I was sick on Friday and the Murder Mystery was an all day event.
 

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


From: All About Guns
To: mcf@vniles.com
Subject: Sam Colt, Inventor of the Revolver
Date: Monday, February 20, 2023 4:35:55 PM

All About Guns

Please add our new email to your address book! info@gopher-news.com 

GopherCentral.com

February 21, 2023

A well regulated Militia, being necessary to the security of a free State, the right of
the people to keep and bear Arms, shall not be infringed. 

Sam Colt, Inventor of the Revolver

Samuel Colt was an American inventor and
industrialist who was born on July 19, 1814, in
Hartford, Connecticut. He was the son of a
successful textile manufacturer and grew up in
a family of merchants and manufacturers. 

As a young man, Colt had a passion for
mechanics and engineering, and he was
fascinated by the workings of guns. He showed
a keen interest in the design and construction of
firearms, and he was determined to create a
weapon that would revolutionize the industry. 

In 1832, at the age of 18, Colt set out on a
journey to Europe and the Middle East. During this time, he was exposed to a variety
of weapons and firearms, which further fueled his interest and passion for the
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industry. In 1835, he patented his first invention, a revolver that was capable of firing
multiple rounds without reloading. 

In 1836, Colt established the Patent Arms Manufacturing Company in Paterson,
New Jersey, to manufacture his revolvers. He quickly became known for his
innovative design and the high quality of his weapons. His revolvers were popular
with soldiers, law enforcement officers, and civilians, and they were soon adopted by
the U.S. military for use in the Mexican-American War. 

Bright Ideas All on this Page

In the years that followed, Colt continued to innovate and improve his weapons. He
introduced a new design, the Walker Colt, which was larger and more powerful than
his previous revolvers. He also developed a manufacturing process that allowed him
to mass-produce his weapons, making them more affordable and accessible to a
wider range of customers. 

In 1855, Colt established the Colt's Patent Fire-Arms Manufacturing Company in
Hartford, Connecticut. This new company quickly became one of the largest
weapons manufacturers in the world, and Colt became one of the wealthiest and
most influential men in America. During the American Civil War, Colt's revolvers
were widely used by both the Union and Confederate armies, and they became an
important part of the war effort. 
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In addition to his success in the firearms industry, Colt was a prominent
businessman and philanthropist. He was known for his generosity and his
commitment to the betterment of society, and he was widely respected for his
contributions to the American economy and to the advancement of technology. 

Colt died on January 10, 1862, at the age of 47. He left behind a legacy as one of
the most influential inventors in American history, and his revolver remains an
important symbol of American ingenuity and industrial prowess. 

In conclusion, Samuel Colt was a visionary inventor and industrialist who
revolutionized the firearms industry with his innovative designs and manufacturing
techniques. He was a brilliant businessman and a generous philanthropist, and he
left behind a legacy of innovation and excellence that continues to inspire and
influence people around the world. 

Thanks for reading, 

The Editor 

P.S. Did you miss an issue? You can read every issue from the Gophercentral
library of newsletters on our exhaustive archives page. Thousands of issues, all of
your favorite publications in chronological order. You can read AND comment. Just
click GopherArchives 
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From: Route Fifty
To: John Jekot
Subject: State & Local Roundup: Governors Unveil Plans for Budget Surpluses
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 12:19:42 PM

Problems viewing? View as a web page 

Connecting state and local government leaders

 

Route Fifty's State & Local Roundup
Friday, February 17, 2023

It’s Friday, Feb. 17, and we’d like to welcome you back to the weekly State and Local
Roundup. 

These are heady days to be a governor or a budget director in most states. 

This week, Illinois Gov. JB Pritzker unveiled a budget that would expand pre-K and boost
wages for child care workers. Wisconsin Gov. Tony Evers pitched a spending plan to skeptical
lawmakers that would use the state’s projected $7 billion surplus over the next two years on
“a little bit of everything,” as Wisconsin Public Radio put it, including tax cuts, family leave
and funding for a new Milwaukee baseball stadium. New Hampshire Gov. Chris Sununu is
eyeing higher Medicaid reimbursement rates, increased pay for state workers and more
school funding now that he has grown less worried about the threat of an imminent
recession. 

But with more money comes more ideas on how to spend it. State officials are weighing a
variety of ways to use the anticipated revenue increases next year. 

One of the most popular options, of course, is tax breaks. At least 27 states are considering tax
cuts in the current legislative session, according to the Institute on Taxation and Economic
Policy. That continues the widespread interest in tax breaks since the recession. By ITEP’s
count, 29 states passed major tax cuts in 2021 and 35 states did so in 2022, which is especially
noteworthy because states were also filling up their rainy day funds and shoring up their
finances at the time.

In Texas, Gov. Greg Abbott urged lawmakers this week to pass the “largest property tax cut in
the history of Texas.” Ohio Gov. Mike DeWine proposed several measures to help new parents
financially, including a $2,500 income tax deduction and the elimination of sales tax on items
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such as diapers, cribs, car seats and strollers.

Other governors are taking aim at income taxes, which are some of the largest sources of
revenue for the 43 states that have them. Iowa Gov. Kim Reynolds, a Republican, touted her
efforts to lower income tax rates during an event at the conservative Cato Institute in
Washington, D.C. “And I can tell you without hesitation, we’re not done,” she said. “My goal is
to get to zero individual income tax rate by the end of this second term.”

Mississippi Gov. Tate Reeves, a Republican who faces a potentially challenging re-election
campaign this year, has also called for abolishing his state’s income tax. Arkansas Gov. Sarah
Huckabee Sanders, a former spokesperson for President Donald Trump, also campaigned on
the idea.

But it’s not just Republicans trying to scale back income taxes. Connecticut Gov. Ned Lamont,
a Democrat, is also pushing for income tax cuts, which would be the first reduction in those
taxes in three decades. “Connecticut’s fiscal health is stronger than it’s been in decades.
Considering the state’s strong financial position, it is time to provide tax relief for
Connecticut’s residents,” he said.

Moving away from income taxes, though, raises the risk of destabilizing state finances, the
National Conference of State Legislatures warned in a recent analysis. 

“States wishing to transition from income toward consumption taxation will eventually need
to reckon with long-standing issues facing the sustainability of state sales taxes, which have
not kept pace with changes in the economy and have gradually eroded over time,” NCSL fiscal
expert Jackson Brainerd wrote recently.

On the spending side, many governors want to dedicate some of their revenue surpluses
toward education. The governors of Georgia, Kentucky, Indiana and Minnesota are among the
executives proposing a bump in school funding, notes Education Week. 

Another area that could get some attention is water infrastructure and conservation, writes
Circle of Blue. Dropping aquifers, the drying up of the Colorado River and the proliferation of
PFAS pollution have alarmed legislators and governors. They could use their flush treasuries
to hire staff to enforce pollution laws or, in the case of Nebraska, build a canal to connect
Nebraska to the South Platte River in Colorado.

Have a great weekend! Oh, and if by chance this newsletter was forwarded to you, you can
subscribe here.
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News to Use
Trends, Common Challenges, Cool Ideas, FYIs, and Notable Events

North Carolina Medicaid expansion. Concerns about the financial viability of rural
hospitals have spurred Republicans in North Carolina who long opposed the expansion of
Medicaid under Obamacare to give the idea serious consideration. The GOP-controlled
House overwhelmingly passed legislation to expand eligibility for the public health
insurance program to hundreds of thousands of residents who don’t currently qualify. The
measure still faces opposition in the state Senate, though, where leaders want to tie
Medicaid expansion with measures to allow for more competition among health providers.
North Carolina is one of 11 states that has not expanded Medicaid since 2010.

Rail derailment. Pennsylvania Gov. Josh Shapiro blasted Norfolk Southern for the
railroad’s handling of the derailment of a train carrying toxic chemicals two weeks ago in
the nearby Ohio city of East Palestine. The governor specifically criticized Norfolk
Southern for bypassing state and local officials and emergency responders when it vented
vinyl oxide from five rail cars. “Norfolk Southern failed to explore all potential courses of
action, including some that may have kept the rail line closed longer but could have
resulted in a safer overall approach for first responders, residents and the environment,”
Shapiro wrote. 

Confederate monuments. An American Bar Association resolution requesting state
and local governments to remove Confederate symbols and memorabilia from courthouses
is being met with resistance in Alabama. The Alabama Bar Association says it will not take
a position, pointing to its duty as a licensing and regulating body. Meanwhile, Sons of
Confederate Veterans representatives say removing such work runs afoul of a 2017 law,
the Alabama Memorial Preservation Act, which bans removing works of architectural
significance that are 40 years or older and imposes a $25,000 fine.

Debate accessibility in Denver. City Councilman Chris Hinds debated for his District
10 seat sitting on the apron of the stage because the venue did not have a ramp for his
electric wheelchair despite the decades-old Americans with Disabilities Act. Hinds opted
to crawl on stage to participate, later telling The Denver Post, “It was a choice between my
campaign’s viability or my dignity.”

Oakland emergency. Interim City Administrator G. Harold Duffey on Tuesday declared
a state of emergency to deal with a ransomware attack that started Feb. 8. While the city’s
911 services continue to work, officials took down systems that process payments, collect
fees, issue permits and other non-emergency operations. The city also extended an
impending deadline for Business Tax Licenses, which are now due April 15. 

J.F.K. woes. An electrical fire Thursday kicked off a power outage at Terminal 1 of New
York’s John F. Kennedy International Airport, causing flights to be delayed, diverted and
canceled. Thousands of travelers’ plans have been disrupted, including an inbound flight
from New Zealand that was forced to return to Auckland. The terminal remains closed
Friday
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Lake Oroville reservoir

Picture of the Week

A photo taken Tuesday illustrates the rebound of Lake Oroville, California’s second-largest
reservoir. 

With torrential rains soaking the state at the start of the year, the water level at Lake Oroville
has risen from historic lows to 821.15 feet mean sea level, or 69% capacity. It’s a stark
difference from a year and a half ago, when the west’s extreme drought dropped levels to 28%
capacity. (Photos by Justin Sullivan via Getty Images)

 

Government in Numbers

2 million
The new cap on medical malpractice damages Iowans can receive when suing hospitals for pain,
suffering and emotional distress. Lawsuits against clinics and individual doctors face a $1 million
cap. Gov. Kim Reynolds signed the law Feb. 16, which does not limit economic or punitive
damages.
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The ability to make data-informed decisions has never been more important. From improving service
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Republicans in Congress Move to Block Washington, D.C.'s Local Criminal Code Rewrite
The disagreement over changes to the district's sentencing guidelines reflects a nationwide
debate. And while the move by House lawmakers to override D.C.'s authority has little chance
of final approval, it has still upset local officials.
BY KERY MURAKAMI
 
Kansas City Hopes Its New ‘Inclusive’ Terminal Will Bring More Flights and Visitors
The old terminal in Missouri’s largest city lacked convenient bathrooms, food options and
security. The $1.5 billion replacement fixes many of those problems.
BY DANIEL C. VOCK
 
Several States to Consider Ending Subminimum Wages
Workers in the restaurant industry typically make around $2.13 an hour plus tips. The
volatility of that wage is one reason several states are introducing bills to replace it with a
minimum wage.
BY MOLLY BOLAN
 
States Are Scoring Millions in Tax Revenue from Sports Betting
A Route Fifty analysis shows the states where income from sports gambling was the highest.
BY ELIZABETH DAIGNEAU
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technological advances, to address key challenges. Subscribe to the Route Fifty Tech & Innovation
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(Simon Ducroquet/The Post)

Here’s what the derailed Ohio train was
carrying — and what was burned
A visual timeline of how the Norfolk Southern train disaster unfolded.

By Simon Ducroquet, Niko Kommenda and John Muyskens ●  Read more »

 
Russia has committed 'crimes against humanity’ in Ukraine,
Harris declares
By Cleve R. Wootson Jr. ●  Read more »
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Inside the Taliban campaign to forge a
religious emirate
By Susannah George ●  Read more »
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Jackson, Miss., still have no reliable water
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Over 30,000 Wagner Group fighters killed or injured in
Ukraine, U.S. says
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(Thomas Simonetti for The Post)

Her baby has a deadly diagnosis. Her Florida
doctors refused an abortion.
Halfway through the pregnancy, a routine ultrasound revealed the fetus had
devastating abnormalities, pitching the couple into the uncharted landscape of
Florida’s new abortion law.

By Frances Stead Sellers ●  Read more »

 
She thought anxiety and drinking made her ill. The truth was
scarier.
By Sandra G. Boodman ●  Read more »

https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/florida-abortion-ban-unviable-pregnancy-potter-syndrome/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929860%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F56%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/florida-abortion-ban-unviable-pregnancy-potter-syndrome/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929860%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F57%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/florida-abortion-ban-unviable-pregnancy-potter-syndrome/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929860%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F57%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/florida-abortion-ban-unviable-pregnancy-potter-syndrome/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929860%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F58%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/medical-mystery-anxiety-alcoholism-symptoms/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929861%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F59%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/medical-mystery-anxiety-alcoholism-symptoms/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929861%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F59%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/2023/02/18/medical-mystery-anxiety-alcoholism-symptoms/?utm_campaign=wp_post_most&utm_medium=email&utm_source=newsletter&wpisrc=nl_most&carta-url=https%3A%2F%2Fs2.washingtonpost.com%2Fcar-ln-tr%2F3929861%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901%2F609c11ccade4e2105868ff19%2F60%2F72%2F63f117331b79c61f879aa901&wp_cu=3771ed390771bf8f70d91d384793d848%7C5A97524860784C7DE0530100007F37E2


 
A nationwide flood of complaints to C-SPAN wasn’t what it
seemed
By Paul Farhi ●  Read more »
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZyZWQtaGVycmluZy1ldmVudHMuY29tJTJGY29udGFjdC11cyUyRiUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3dBp6wYohFEiQYLWVCYUCUscv5qNA3fekZHfRf7TZWGMmJ%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21235&c=E,1,8FYRJfaEfsHThGqS9OtcEeq9Ajqbp8ZWk3USeIOnJkGG3Eu3lTsMPKHn9xG-EadgXWPX7DXdz9aG-KX8nhfSKEqkQl7-lb83bUxlzbZeub2X5T9xy6dA_VLYeA,,&typo=1
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Turn a hobby into a
moneyspinner

If you love playing our murder mystery games - then why not start a
business venture that's all about having fun!

Our company collaborates with firms internationally on Entertainment



Services, Bespoke Scripts, Brand Activation,  Bespoke Product
Creation,  Wholesale Supply, Franchising, Licensing, Dropship and

Affiliate Schemes.  

If you have that entrepreneurial mindset why not look below and see
how we can support you.

Custom Branding



Available via wholesale shipment on FAIRE

We understand the importance of branding and the impact it can have on your
business. That's why we offer custom branding on our wholesale shipment
through our collaboration with FAIRE. This means that you can have our

products with your own brand name and logo.

As an added bonus, we're excited to offer a discount of £100 off your first order
with us when you sign up through this link.

This is a great opportunity for you to try out our products. Don't miss out on this
chance to take your branding to the next level and save some money at the

same time!

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cuZmFpcmUuY29tJTJGZW4tZ2IlMkZicmFuZCUyRmJfdWVoY3AyZGI3NSUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3d2X5mwAjYcDgJiRc5Vb15Tg68EN7hT3XXNdwVzvkYZCeb%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21237&c=E,1,SDtZP5NP8KGcNwAB4pKDDvvP-cNesstYXTuQMth0rScnkloCM9ZLnUsiroVqxybMHTPbZdqqnEHycrky28f3hnMoamQSQKWJF_749T1New,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fredherringgamesltd.faire.com&c=E,1,OOVMeMbp6o76SM6ctImMHliH5FR6rsffptLsWIQrv3-isAfvBxManvuXnrQS1MV0jymT1Qb3_IPwfP6mOp-9Y5v7-5OkCK4hDqLg5xcAe_two7ewGH8AUrlVag,,&typo=1


Claim £100 FAIRE Discount

AFFILIATE PROGRAMME
Available NOW  - No Purchase Necessary

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cuZmFpcmUuY29tJTJGZW4tZ2IlMkZicmFuZCUyRmJfdWVoY3AyZGI3NSUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3d2X5mwAjYcDgJiRc5Vb15Tg68EN7hT3XXNdwVzvkYZCeb%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21237&c=E,1,EdC5j-u-OLoeQq2995hTcMgTMu147kgYFLjcfL-Gb19qts9pNE45YLmILkx_aaJZE_AuiNHSRNLFAc2bvDTOnBETO9R37o-eNsTCO6CNUF-ETaQ,&typo=1


We understand that it can be challenging to invest in inventory,  that's why we
offer collaborations with affiliate links.

With affiliate links you can direct your friends, family and customers to our
website to make purchases of downloadable or printed kits, and even tickets to

events, and you will accrue referral fees paid directly to you via paypal.

Our affiliate program can be signed up to directly from your account, just sign
in as usual and look on your account dashboard to apply.  

This means you don't have to worry about selling our games directly to your
friends and followers, and there's no need to hold inventory. 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucmVkLWhlcnJpbmctZ2FtZXMuY29tJTJGYmVjb21lLWFuLWFmZmlsaWF0ZSUyRiUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3dGeDbWRMpVTsuuWCSCiVTDT5UEzZ7Vvb1fW4xz8Tv8fnh%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21238&c=E,1,Mdo9Ivbdgl6eBesobAuBgtlYh_2saZ93-6XQBiYBUFlgKZhgGVg1qaIoC-mHiVqo_YHwQc83J0UqL73bhgW28yxidiqQxr6wfckVtQET&typo=1


We just track every order placed from your unique link, and  pay you
commission.

This is a great opportunity for you to raise money easily without holding any
stock, making it a low-risk way to earn real money. 

If you are already raving about us to friends and family and know they are
likely to buy, why not get the benefit?!

Get started and sign up today

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucmVkLWhlcnJpbmctZ2FtZXMuY29tJTJGYmVjb21lLWFuLWFmZmlsaWF0ZSUyRiUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3dGeDbWRMpVTsuuWCSCiVTDT5UEzZ7Vvb1fW4xz8Tv8fnh%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21238&c=E,1,0nxLdFOcueig40dMUrFuVmvJL4SEuXACOTRhwyroYj6AdGc-LoUz2cKlXcXEOgU3w9O5gQnK9jQ7vZ3zHx0iNg2rtzMf2Q66Ym6bAnbe&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucmVkLWhlcnJpbmctZ2FtZXMuY29tJTJGYmVjb21lLWFuLWFmZmlsaWF0ZSUyRiUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3dGeDbWRMpVTsuuWCSCiVTDT5UEzZ7Vvb1fW4xz8Tv8fnh%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21238&c=E,1,0nxLdFOcueig40dMUrFuVmvJL4SEuXACOTRhwyroYj6AdGc-LoUz2cKlXcXEOgU3w9O5gQnK9jQ7vZ3zHx0iNg2rtzMf2Q66Ym6bAnbe&typo=1


Franchisee Information Request details on
International Licencing

Event Script Supply

We currently offer franchise options within the UK and specific overseas
territories. However, if you're located outside these territories, you may still

have the option to purchase a short term or extended license to use our scripts
locally.   Our event license terms are flexible, ranging from 1 to 15 years,

depending on your business needs.

In addition, we regularly work with translation companies and distributors to
expand our product lines and offer our games to new markets. If you're

interested in bringing our products to your country, we can work with you to
create a customised solution that meets your needs and supports your

business goals.

If you're interested in learning more about our franchise or license options, or if
you're a translation company or distributor looking to create new product lines,

simply hit "reply" to this message to request more information.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZyZWQtaGVycmluZy1ldmVudHMuY29tJTJGYmVjb21lLWEtZnJhbmNoaXNlZSUyRiUzRnV0bV9zb3VyY2UlM0RBY3RpdmVDYW1wYWlnbiUyNnV0bV9tZWRpdW0lM0RlbWFpbCUyNnV0bV9jb250ZW50JTNEVGhlcmUlMkJzJTJCbm8lMkJteXN0ZXJ5JTJCaW4lMkJoYXZpbmclMkJmdW4lMjZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ24lM0QlMjUyOFJIRSUyNTI5JTJCRnJhbmNoaXNlJTJCb3B0aW9ucyUyQlYyJTJCMCUyQiUyNTI4Q29weSUyNTI5%26sig%3d9qJiLCuoo73yD7jCy7XGaHgdv6ixu5imiMsQcuF3LGj2%26iat%3d1679235117%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3d%252B%252FcYiQ5R8YrdDWSdMszxb2gp%252B5iRJOmAef9BBh4%253D%253A8WwSpwX8c0yAIUX6xj1eD1%252FnC2HLVO%252Bo%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1746A8389A32A21239&c=E,1,clrjYFvifivHQ6oG7WzC-PstT9XtUhM6GLfFCaE72X6ZyRkocMRm3laDCUtrl13GnchgceFij1yYsWq90Ns1ogZc3fSewQpYqO-diArZN3OEqBcEpg,,&typo=1
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UK  +44 (0) 1472 348909 USA 866-6878-650

We look forward to working with you to explore the possibilities of our
products in your market.

Contact The Team

Red Herring Events, 7-9 Alexandra Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN31 1RD

Sent to: cf@vniles.com
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From: The Murder Mystery Company
To: cf@vniles.com
Subject: Throw away your ShamWow®—host a Murder Mystery instead!
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:19:13 AM
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From: All About Guns
To: mcf@vniles.com
Subject: Who Are the top 10 gunslingers of all time?
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:00:38 PM

All About Guns

Please add our new email to your address book! info@gopher-news.com 

GopherCentral.com

February 28, 2023

A well regulated Militia, being necessary to the security of a free State, the right of
the people to keep and bear Arms, shall not be infringed. 

Who Are the top 10 gunslingers of all time?

Ranking the top ten best real-life gunslingers of all time is difficult since the criteria
and the context can vary widely. However, here is a list of ten notable figures who
are often mentioned in discussions of the greatest gunslingers: 

1) Wild Bill Hickok: A legendary figure in the Old West known for
his quick draw and sharpshooting skills. 

2) Annie Oakley: A sharpshooter and performer who gained
fame in the late 1800s for her incredible feats of marksmanship. 

3) Wyatt Earp: A lawman and gunslinger who was involved in
several notable shootouts, including the Gunfight at the O.K.
Corral. 

4) John Wesley Hardin: A notorious outlaw and gunman who was involved in
numerous shootouts and murders during the late 1800s. 

mailto:info@gopher-news.com
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5) Tom Horn: A scout, tracker, and gunman who became known for his exploits in
the late 1800s and early 1900s. 

Visit Our Site Here To 
Browse Our NEWEST ITEMS That Just Arrived

6) Billy the Kid: A notorious outlaw and gunman who was involved in several violent
incidents during the late 1800s. 

7) Doc Holliday: A dentist-turned-gunslinger who was involved in several high-
profile shootouts, including the Gunfight at the O.K. Corral. 

8) Jim Miller: A hired gun who became known as "Deacon Jim" for his habit of
posing as a religious man before carrying out assassinations. 

9) Clay Allison: A Confederate veteran who became known for his violent
tendencies and deadly accuracy with a gun. 

10) John "Liver-Eating" Johnson: A mountain man and frontiersman who was
known for his skill with a rifle and his penchant for revenge. 

Obviously these individuals have become iconic figures in popular culture. Most of
these figures have been fictionalized with non-fiction accounts. The reality of the Old
West was often far from the romanticized version we see in movies and books. But
is is fun trying to rank these for us fans of the Old West. Calamity Jane almost made
the list :-) 

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

Your Email Address: mcf@vniles.com
Your Subscriber ID: 90334025
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From: Village of Niles FOIA Request
To: src@vniles.com
Subject: You have been added to Village of Niles records request #23-105 from Niles Coalition
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:15:55 AM

-- Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to post an INTERNAL message that will be sent to staff. Attach a non-image file to have it uploaded to the request as a staff-only document. --

Village of Niles Public Records

You have been added as support staff to request #23-105.

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
next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fvillage-of-niles-illinois-23202%252Fniles-senior-center-
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View Request 23-105
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From: Village of Niles FOIA Request
To: kam@vniles.com
Subject: You have been added to Village of Niles records request #23-105 from Niles Coalition
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:17:14 AM

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
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:20:42 AM

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
To: dmd@vniles.com; src@vniles.com
Subject: You have been added to Village of Niles records request #23-203 from Niles Coalition
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:43:28 AM

-- Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to post an INTERNAL message that will be sent to staff. Attach a non-image file to have it uploaded to the request as a staff-only document. --

Village of Niles Public Records

You have been added as support staff to request #23-203.

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

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Got your St Patrick"s Day Party sorted?
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject:  Host an Irish themed Murder Mystery for St Patrick"s Day.
Date: Sunday, March 12, 2023 11:05:17 AM
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The popular Irish themed mystery

Luck has Run Out This St Patrick's Day...

There's Been a Murder in
The Emerald Isles!
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game has received a much-awaited
upgrade, promising to offer players an

enhanced and thrilling gaming
experience. The upgraded version

enables players to unravel the mystery
behind who killed Lee Prechaun, a

local land owner. The storyline
promises to keep players engrossed

and entertained for hours and is
perfect for St Patrick's Day!

So, get ready to put on your detective
hat and solve the case this St. Patrick's

Day!
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Love solving puzzles?  Keen on escape
games? 



We're back on Kickstarter - but this
time it's to get the funding we need to

publish our very first book!

Join us for our latest Kickstarter.

The Ultimate Code Book



And this one is all about codes and
ciphers.  Check out the project below:

View Details

We are nearly half way there!  Can you
support us into the home stretch?
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Can you follow the clues and
solve the murder mystery?

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Red Herring Newsletter
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject:  Luck has Run Out This St Patrick"s Day....
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:16:48 AM
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
behind the lynching of Lee Prechaun,
the beloved Irish folk character. The
storyline promises to keep players

engrossed and entertained for hours.

So, get ready to put on your detective
hat and solve the case this St. Patrick's

Day!
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Discover Our Full Range of

Dinner Party Games

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Red Herring Newsletter
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject:  50% OFF Murder at The Music Awards!
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 6:18:50 AM
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48 Hour Limited Time Offer!

50% OFF Murder at The
Music Awards Game

Offer available on Downloadable kit ONLY
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Loved watching the Brit Awards? Why not host your own music themed
murder mystery night with our popular dinner party game, Murder at the

Music Awards!

For 48 hour only, we are offering a fantastic 50% OFF murder at the
music awards digital download packs! This offer is valid on both female
and mixed gender versions. Promotion valid until 24th February 2023.

Order today and save up to £24 on your order!

Order My Digital Pack
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Each year, pop stars all over the world
wait eagerly for their nominations and
subsequent invitations to the annual
Smashed Hits Poll Winners Party.

As each nervous nominee arrives they
are greeted by the evening’s presenters,

Murder at the Music Awards



which tonight includes the famous Doug
Beldof, the key organiser of the

Elastoplast concert for famine relief in
Ethiopia.

We also offer an all girl version of the
Murder at the Music Awards dinner

party game which has the same gripping
storyline but with slight adjustments so

that all the characters are female. 

This game is perfect if you have a hen
party coming up or if you just fancy a fun

filled night with the girls!

Tensions are high already, but then disaster strikes – Doug is found dead
– in the toilets!

View Mixed Gender Version

Murder at the Music Awards
(All Female Characters)

View All Female Version
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UK +44 (0) 1472 348909 USA 833-806-0190 games@red-herring-games.co.uk

Red Herring Games, 7-9 Alexandra Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN31 1RD

*Terms and Conditions apply. Offer only valid on Murder at the Music Awards digital download packs. Orders must be placed
on or before 24th February 2023. Cannot be used with any other offer.
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
Subject:  This Mother"s Day...
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:21:03 AM

View email in your browser

View Our Latest Kickstarter  - A Brief Guide to Cipher Solving 
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Give Your Mum the Gift of Quality Time

This Mother's Day!
With Mother's Day just around the corner, we know how important it is
to find the perfect gift to show your mum just how much she means to

you. If you're looking for something unique and exciting, we
recommend treating your mum to a Red Herring Murder Mystery

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucmVkLWhlcnJpbmctZ2FtZXMuY29tJTJGJTNGdXRtX3NvdXJjZSUzREFjdGl2ZUNhbXBhaWduJTI2dXRtX21lZGl1bSUzRGVtYWlsJTI2dXRtX2NvbnRlbnQlM0QlMjVGMCUyNTlGJTI1OTElMjVBOSUyQlRoaXMlMkJNb3RoZXIlMkJzJTJCRGF5JTI2dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduJTNEJTI1MjhSSEclMjUyOSUyQk1vdGhlciUyQnMlMkJEYXklMkIyMDIzJTJCJTI1MjhDb3B5JTI1Mjk%3d%26sig%3dDFLzsp42UgjgWnkwYNeQr5Ax8UEpMmKrJW8DQGqW4ng2%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21027&c=E,1,j8fsQn3pZ8cijOIkChowIcZeuBiqHh1mw8uEOkK7NnNMNG8-_5jnMD3EuZhLOEqrGvL-JxyDqA6zTuAtxGi_H_ZrEnB9AcOsrVNGYWWlg27NN_PZ2A,,&typo=1


games night.

It's the perfect chance for her to channel her inner detective and solve
a thrilling mystery surrounded by family. This is a gift she'll never

forget, make this Mother's Day one to remember!

View Red Herring Games Library
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This Mother's Day, surprise mum with a Red
Herring gift card and let her choose her own
adventure! Our digital vouchers range from £25
to £75 and can be redeemed for any Red Herring
murder mystery experience. It's the perfect way to
show her how much you care.

View Digital Gift Cards

Treat your mum to a night of mystery and intrigue
with a Red Herring dinner party game this Mother's
Day! Our games are perfect for groups of 6 to 12
players, making them ideal for a fun evening at
home.

View all Red Herring Games

Gift Options

Add a Little Extra Just for Mum
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Personalised Chocolate Bars

View all Options

Luxury Cocktail Gift Boxes

View all Cocktails

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%3d%26sig%3d95ZuU9wKQDSH8XRUmrpPjTP3pRGXN4rHoSVo5BuqrhbM%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21031&c=E,1,lpq9OnuBxCTamDDIhDAlOwYvXOH9_IAnnZppHlErNvHkjBiDzPkKtpZcL4tDvSYjmejOTZO0qDxvEq6VQdDP9RGYUo3dSUXUIxbY63KwRCcCJnO7jyI05Kk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%3d%26sig%3d95ZuU9wKQDSH8XRUmrpPjTP3pRGXN4rHoSVo5BuqrhbM%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21031&c=E,1,MF3nOUcyTYlIxkSzFFzpw3yjbHSMZn18rmtAz84JLUuTpUWCr7aI-ccjgkzI88SQ9PDwFblXgTlTz-BtqkYx3gke2nfbMejfVA7zM8OkWSVmlkdWeg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%3d%26sig%3d95ZuU9wKQDSH8XRUmrpPjTP3pRGXN4rHoSVo5BuqrhbM%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21031&c=E,1,MF3nOUcyTYlIxkSzFFzpw3yjbHSMZn18rmtAz84JLUuTpUWCr7aI-ccjgkzI88SQ9PDwFblXgTlTz-BtqkYx3gke2nfbMejfVA7zM8OkWSVmlkdWeg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%26sig%3dHw1H5PYyEZGb3bWdWtvL1vrAdgDwmS8Rm6XPAy9iNA8j%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21032&c=E,1,u1G1_c-dBwuolaImbmGBoGB4AdO64I-lmQM8dVMKgmO5wj5h4lga_d1512vFssE_suqNpc7CxovcM4ZSsbiJWlGWGku6K-0KA2dF4fc4R0PJeEZO&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%26sig%3dHw1H5PYyEZGb3bWdWtvL1vrAdgDwmS8Rm6XPAy9iNA8j%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21032&c=E,1,nWa7UgJexJZjY4OL8swGE64dbgMzIKGLPFeRg6p9ssYu1xPxnnP_iAzhnlekZRJtmxn6qTTi6_6_lvfvYxqyJ0qCWV1MQ2xYlFtIMdJf2EemBZTWoG33Sw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%%26sig%3dHw1H5PYyEZGb3bWdWtvL1vrAdgDwmS8Rm6XPAy9iNA8j%26iat%3d1678720857%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dHUdbVk%252B%252BB6S08iTfb%252FkD8cpsJ%252BQKVtPCJCCc5ao%253D%253AITUGNZLzhSh6ahfZOap8xUgBPL0Y1mk%252F%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1740A8245A32A21032&c=E,1,nWa7UgJexJZjY4OL8swGE64dbgMzIKGLPFeRg6p9ssYu1xPxnnP_iAzhnlekZRJtmxn6qTTi6_6_lvfvYxqyJ0qCWV1MQ2xYlFtIMdJf2EemBZTWoG33Sw,,&typo=1


CosyKiller Subscription Boxes
Make your mother's day gift a year-round adventure that will keep you and your

mum at the edge of your seats!



Treat your mum to the ultimate
mother's day gift and unleash her inner
detective with a CosyKiller monthly
subscription box.

Each month you and your mum will
embark on an exciting journey into the
world of mystery and intrigue. Work
together to uncover clues, solve
puzzles and unravel the story's twists
and turns with this year long
subscription.

Treat your mum to the ultimate mother's day gift and unleash her inner detective
with a CosyKiller monthly subscription box.
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View all Storylines
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Introducing the CosyKiller codebook.
Always wanted a guide to cracking
ciphers and puzzles? This simple
codebook should help you with any
murder mystery subscription or
escape.

Reserve your copy today from £20

CosyKiller Codebook Project
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Got any Questions?

Get in Touch Today!

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Wedding, Hen Parties, Stag Do planning this year?
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject:  Love Can Be Murder.. Let us Help You!
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 8:36:43 AM
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Do you have friends getting
married this year?

Let us help you deliver a hen/stag like no other!

We understand the importance of delivering extra special events for
weddings, hen parties and stag dos, which is why we always go the
extra mile.   If you're looking for something extra special, our team of
experts will work closely with you to tailor our games to your specific

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frhg.brinkmedia.co.uk%2fProd%2flink-tracker%3fredirectUrl%3daHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cucmVkLWhlcnJpbmctZ2FtZXMuY29tJTJGd2VkZGluZ3MtY2FuLWJlLW11cmRlci1sZXQtdXMtaGVscC15b3Utb3V0JTJGJTNGdXRtX3NvdXJjZSUzREFjdGl2ZUNhbXBhaWduJTI2dXRtX21lZGl1bSUzRGVtYWlsJTI2dXRtX2NvbnRlbnQlM0QlMjVGMCUyNTlGJTI1OTIlMjU5MiUyQkxvdmUlMkJDYW4lMkJCZSUyQk11cmRlciUyQiUyQiUyQkxldCUyQnVzJTJCSGVscCUyQllvdSUyNTIxJTI2dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduJTNEJTI1MjhSSEclMjUyOSUyQldlZGRpbmdzJTJCcmVwbGljYXRpbmclMkJSSEUlMkJlbWFpbA%3d%3d%26sig%3dAg5pUnuW1mjEAk5zuioadNiKtBLXWPVYPFedkJVDNYs2%26iat%3d1678973797%26a%3d%257C%257C1000413308%257C%257C%26account%3drhg%252Eactivehosted%252Ecom%26email%3dtkfKphb3ebZEk9UHpDV68GaoRYSjWAjzF2dFPlE%253D%253Ay%252F7IKUYZ%252FCuxrtrLCQ7VdMdMCYfRi79O%26s%3d6243d5df673b03626ee21ecf6fabd206%26i%3d1741A8322A32A21128&c=E,1,640F-TnatBcB8ZYpwgEQ3pgYz05DxT8s9iSCI1RldI8o92GEybuvFIAhwT4lbCLidNSqstEGy1XdeVAPCI-NssQODN-RWJ_v5esTkWDAoInHD7nUWCUn&typo=1


needs, ensuring that you provide an event that is one-of-a-kind and
truly memorable.

Getting married yourself?  Then make your big day stand out and by
inviting your guests to a wedding experience like no other. Choose our
murder mystery events to add a touch of excitement and entertainment

to the special day, creating memories that will last a lifetime.

Contact The Team
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No job to weird!

Our team at has extensive experience in creating custom games for the
strangest of experiences. Whether you require a self-run murder
mystery kit or full event management, we have the expertise and

resources to make the big day a success.

We've created "proposal scenarios", with optional endings (yes or no)

Yup...we would NOT want to have been there if she'd said no... and
supplying an ACME hole in the ground to swallow someone up wasn't

in the budget... but we did provide a script solution for no!

We've created vintage wedding themes, Jonathan Creek theme, and
killed of the bridal party (though that's not usually the reccomended

route!)

Our team will work closely with you to bring your vision to life, whether
it's a traditional murder mystery dinner party or a more unconventional

and interactive experience.



We've heard some interesting requests in the past, but we're
always up for a challenge, we're here to help bring ideas to life

and making the day as unique and memorable as possible.

Find Out More
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Things We Have Done Before

⫸  Themed murder mystery evening the night before so all the
relatives on both sides of the family can get to know each other

without struggling for small talk.

⫸ Custom written getting to know you micro mysteries which will
take the length of the time it takes the photos to sort out, and

include some family references to give everyone a giggle.



⫸ Custom written mini murder mystery involving the bridal party
as suspects to lighten up the wedding reception instead of the

speeches.

⫸ A custom written murder mystery to break the ice as everyone
arrives at the wedding venue.

⫸ A small mystery to keep the kids entertained during the meal.

Contact the Team
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Joseph Parfrement Parkes

Book A Discovery Call
Why not book a discovery call with Joseph and see how we can help
you to create memorable murder mystery weddings, Hen Parties and

Stag Dos?



Email: joseph@red-herring-games.co.uk
Call: +44 1472 348909

Visit: www.red-herring-games.com

Book a Discovery Call

Experienced

Over 25 years
combined industry

experience

Unique Events

We have a large
selection of virtual

and live events

Guarantee

No fun: No fee
money back
guarantee

UK  +44 (0) 1472 348909 USA 866-6878-650

Red Herring Events, 7-9 Alexandra Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN31 1RD

Sent to: cf@vniles.com

Unsubscribe

Red Herring Games, 7-9 Alexandra Road, Grimsby, DN31 1RD, United Kingdom
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Remember the Lockdown
"Pub quiz"? It's back!

From: rhg.activehosted.com@s4.csa1.acemsc4.com on behalf of Free Quiz Tonight - Facebook 6pm UK time
To: Chrisann Fahy
Subject:  We look forward to catching up later Chrisann
Date: Saturday, February 25, 2023 8:20:40 AM

Hi Chrisann

If you joined us back in 2020 for all of our Lockdown "Pub Quiz" nights on Facebook -
you'll be pleased to know we're reprising them starting TONIGHT!

Since January - Magnus (Jo's Husband) has joined the Cosykiller team at RHG HQ -
and one of his first decisions as Cosykiller Manager?  Bring back the Quiz!

(Secretly - I think he just likes shouting at the laptop and the excuse to drink a bottle
of wine!)

Because Magnus is Cosykiller manager, the Quizzes have moved to our Cosykiller
Facebook page, so if you're looking for it - you need to be on the right page!! 

Details below!  (And yes,Jo will be there too, telling him you can all hear him just fine,
there's no need to shout, and drinking a bottle of doom bar... we've yet to find a
sponsor for that particular vice...)

Also just an update on the Time Trap sponsorship - You'll be pleased to know the
Kickstarter successfully funded yesterday (Whoop whoop!) so we transferred the
money to the crowdfunder - which released the £5000 grant funding into the mix! 
Yeay!

But, we can ONLY keep that grant, if we raise the rest of the £10k sum by tomorrow -
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The Original Murder Mystery
Monthly Subscription Game

so if you haven't already pledged - it's not too late and you can find the crowdfunder
HERE.  (If you live in driving distance, Jo is also offering to do a batch of ironing on
this one... as well as the other super pledge options for those further away, including
tickets to our "Easter Escape" so why not CHECK IT OUT

The quiz is free - and we look forward to seeing you all later!

JOINING DETAILS BELOW... make sure you can find the Facebook page OK!
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Join us for a Night of Laughter & Fun

FREE Quiz Night
Saturday 25th February 2023 | 6pm (UK time)

Join the ultimate trivia experience this Saturday night on the
Coskykiller Facebook page! It's your chance to showcase your
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knowledge and enjoy a fun-filled evening with your loved ones.
Our free quiz night is open to all - feel free to bring your friends

and family along for the ride.

Worried about overcrowding? Don't be! During Facebook live
events you can only hear us so the more, the merrier! 

Grab your thinking caps and get ready to take on the challenge.
You won't want to miss out on the chance to win bragging rights

and a prize.

Have a great time! See you there!

Join Live Event
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Get ready for a night of role reversal as
we flip the script and become the
question masters! Join us for an
unforgettable evening filled with

laughter, as you get the chance to meet
and interact with our team.

Don't miss out on this chance to have
some fun and maybe even learn
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something new.

UK: +44 (0)1472 348909 USA: 833-806-0190 supersleuth@cosykiller.com

CosyKiller, 7-9 Alexandra Road, Grimsby,
North East Lincolnshire, DN31 1RD

Follow us for updates

View CosyKiller Facebook
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